From: Stephanie Whitam

To: Moyer, Bruce (MPD);

Subject: Fw: Occupy Congress

Date: Friday, January 06, 2012 9:43:48 AM
Fyi

From: Joseph Cofrancesco

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 09:38 AM

To: AJ Mackie; Alvin Stewart; Andrew Moore; Don Beach; Eliud Rodriguez; Ernest
Cessna; Frank O'Neill; James Peebles; Jeff Banaszak; Jeff Smith; Jeffrey Cooper;
Kenneth Willis; Michael Fortin; Michael Guarracino; Paul Coleman; Ross Swope;
Russell Strasser; Solomon Robbins; Tim Dolan; Yvonne Hopwood; Amanda
Webber; Amanda Webber DHS; Brett Halleman; Crystal Tweedy; Crystal Tweedy
(crystal.tweedy@ic.fbi.gov) <crystal.tweedy@ic.fbi.gov>; Heather Sparks; Krista
Giaccio; Seth van Fleet; Stephanie Whitam; Amanda Baker; Andrew Ruggles; Brad
Raudenbush; Craig Carroll; Daniel Martin; Eric Rodkin; Gilbert Shah; John
Satterfield; Katie Thornton; Kevin Lovrich; Rose Petre

Subject: Occupy Congress

All,

As of this morning, USCP is expecting approximately 2,000 participants for the
Occupy Congress demonstration on the 17th, While the event is scheduled to end
at 2300 hours that evening, USCP is expecting that many individuals will remain on
the West Front of the Capitol and possibly engage in Civil Disobedience. Though
the group has been instructed that tents will not be allowed on Capitol grounds,
USCP also expects some in the group will ignore that ground rule. They also believe
that many affiliate individuals and groups will also participate in the Occupy the
Courts demonstration on the 20t". | will pass on any further information as the
event gets closer.

Ofc. Joseph Cofrancesco

Supreme Court Police Department
Capitol Communications Liaison
Work: (202)224-4795

Mobile: (202)731-3368


mailto:sreynoso@supremecourt.gov
mailto:bruce.moyer@dc.gov

From: Moyer, Bruce

To: Moyer, Bruce (MPD);
Subject: FW: Occupy Congress
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:21:26 AM

From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:19:04 AM

To: Police Room; awebber; Amanda Webber DHS; Brett Halleman;
Crystal Tweedy; 'Crystal Tweedy (crystal.tweedy@ic.fbi.gov)’;

Heather Sparks; Krista Giaccio; Van Fleet, Seth; Stephanie Whitam;

AJ Mackie; Alvin Stewart; Andrew Moore; Don Beach; Eliud Rodriguez;
Ernest Cessna; Frank O'Neill; James Peebles; Jeff Banaszak; Jeff Smith;
Jeffrey Cooper; Kenneth Willis; Michael Fortin; Michael Guarracino;

Paul Coleman; Ross Swope; Russell Strasser; Solomon Robbins; Tim Dolan;
Yvonne Hopwood; Amanda Baker; Andrew Ruggles; Brad Raudenbush;
Craig Carroll; Daniel Martin; Eric Rodkin; Gilbert Shah; John Satterfield;
Katie Thornton; Kevin Lovrich; Rose Petre

Cc: Moyer, Bruce

Subject: RE: Occupy Congress
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Those individuals have left the Rotunda w/out incident.

From: Joseph Cofrancesco

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:16 AM

To: Police Room; Amanda Webber; 'Amanda Webber (amanda.webber@dhs.gov)’;
Brett Halleman; Crystal Tweedy; 'Crystal Tweedy (crystal.tweedy@ic.fbi.gov)';
Heather Sparks; Krista Giaccio; Seth van Fleet; Stephanie Whitam; AJ Mackie; Alvin
Stewart; Andrew Moore; Don Beach; Eliud Rodriguez; Ernest Cessna; Frank O'Neilll;
James Peebles; Jeff Banaszak; Jeff Smith; Jeffrey Cooper; Kenneth Willis; Michael
Fortin; Michael Guarracino; Paul Coleman; Ross Swope; Russell Strasser; Solomon
Robbins; Tim Dolan; Yvonne Hopwood; Amanda Baker; Andrew Ruggles; Brad
Raudenbush; Craig Carroll; Daniel Martin; Eric Rodkin; Gilbert Shah; John
Satterfield; Katie Thornton; Kevin Lovrich; Rose Petre

Cc: 'Moyer, Bruce (Bruce.Moyer@HQ.DHS.GOV)'

Subject: RE: Occupy Congress

USCP is now responding to 3 demonstrators in the Capitol Rotunda.
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From: Joseph Cofrancesco

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:07 AM

To: Police Room; Amanda Webber; 'Amanda Webber (amanda.webber@dhs.gov)’;
Brett Halleman; Crystal Tweedy; 'Crystal Tweedy (crystal.tweedy@ic.fbi.gov)’;
Heather Sparks; Krista Giaccio; Seth van Fleet; Stephanie Whitam; AJ Mackie; Alvin
Stewart; Andrew Moore; Don Beach; Eliud Rodriguez; Ernest Cessna; Frank O'Neill;
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

USCP has identified the group of 10 in the Russell Building as members of Code
Pink, and they have agreed to cooperate with USCP’s request to cease their
disruptive behavior.

From: Joseph Cofrancesco

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:58 AM

To: Police Room; Amanda Webber; ‘Amanda Webber (amanda.webber@dhs.gov)';
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

USCP is responding to disruptive behavior in the Russell Building. The individuals
have been warned and ceased their activity, but have not left the area.

From: Joseph Cofrancesco

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:53 AM

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

USCP Intel is monitoring 20 more protestors, displaying anarchist insignia, at 2nd
and Penn., NW, heading to join the Occupy protest.

From: Joseph Cofrancesco

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:43 AM

To: Police Room; Amanda Webber; 'Amanda Webber (amanda.webber@dhs.gov)';
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

FYSA, USCP has made one arrest of an individual who pushed an Officer. Most of
the group is now back in the permitted area.

From: Joseph Cofrancesco

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:11 AM

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

FYSA, a large portion of the Occupy group has moved over to the sidewalk adjacent
to their permitted area. USCP is trying to move them back onto the grassy area. |
will advise further as the situation develops.
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From: Joseph Cofrancesco

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:46 AM

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

The two groups have merged at the West Front of the Capitol, totaling around 200
participants.

From: Joseph Cofrancesco

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:42 AM

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

USCP has the march on camera around 4th and Penn., NW.

From: Joseph Cofrancesco

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:39 AM

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

MPD reports that the second group is approx. 75 participants, around 10t St. and
Pennsylvania Ave., NW.

From: Joseph Cofrancesco

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:34 AM

To: Police Room; Amanda Webber; Amanda Webber (amanda.webber@dhs.gov);
Brett Halleman; Crystal Tweedy; Crystal Tweedy (crystal.tweedy@ic.fbi.gov);
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

Update,

It looks like the group on the West Front has grown to 50-75, and there is another
group of Occupiers around the same size that has left Freedom Plaza to join the
demo.

From: Joseph Cofrancesco

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:14 AM

To: Police Room; Amanda Webber; Amanda Webber (amanda.webber@dhs.gov);
Brett Halleman; Crystal Tweedy; Crystal Tweedy (crystal.tweedy@ic.fbi.gov);
Heather Sparks; Krista Giaccio; Seth van Fleet (Svanfleet@supremecourt.gov);
Stephanie Whitam; AJ Mackie; Alvin Stewart; Andrew Moore; Don Beach; Eliud
Rodriguez; Ernest Cessna; Frank O'Neill; James Peebles; Jeff Banaszak; Jeff Smith;
Jeffrey Cooper; Kenneth Willis; Michael Fortin; Michael Guarracino; Paul Coleman;
Ross Swope; Russell Strasser; Solomon Robbins (srobbins@supremecourt.gov);
Tim Dolan; Yvonne Hopwood; Amanda Baker; Andrew Ruggles; Brad Raudenbush;
Craig Carroll; Daniel Martin; Eric Rodkin; Gilbert Shah; John Satterfield; Katie
Thornton; Kevin Lovrich; Rose Petre

Cc: Moyer, Bruce (Bruce.Moyer@HQ.DHS.GOV)

Subject: Occupy Congress

FYSA,
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So far, it looks like there are about 30 people assembled on the Wet Front of the
Capitol (it is hard to tell precisely because a lot of them are huddling under
umbrellas). As of right now, they are just setting up tables and hanging out under a
tree. | will keep updates coming as the situation develops.

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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:19:09 AM

From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:16:23 AM

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
Brett Halleman; Crystal Tweedy; 'Crystal Tweedy (crystal.tweedy@ic.fbi.gov);
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


ss
Sticky Note
None set by ss

ss
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by ss

ss
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by ss

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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:10:24 AM

From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:07:03 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:09:37 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:00:37 AM

From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:58:13 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:55:48 AM

From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:52:39 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:45:31 AM

From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:43:00 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:45:00 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:12:43 AM

From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:11:02 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:49:49 AM

From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:46:28 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:44:32 AM

From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:41:54 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:41:25 AM

From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:38:40 AM

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


mailto:Bruce.Moyer@HQ.DHS.GOV
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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:41:21 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:37:14 AM

From: Police Room[SMTP:POSTG2@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:34:17 AM

To: Joseph Cofrancesco; awebber; Amanda Webber DHS; Brett Halleman;
Crystal Tweedy; Crystal Tweedy (crystal.tweedy@ic.fbi.gov);

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

Thank you.

Nebel

From: Joseph Cofrancesco

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:34 AM

To: Police Room; Amanda Webber; Amanda Webber DHS; Brett Halleman; Crystal
Tweedy; Crystal Tweedy (crystal.tweedy@ic.fbi.gov); Heather Sparks; Krista
Giaccio; Seth van Fleet; Stephanie Whitam; AJ Mackie; Alvin Stewart; Andrew
Moore; Don Beach; Eliud Rodriguez; Ernest Cessna; Frank O'Neill; James Peebles;
Jeff Banaszak; Jeff Smith; Jeffrey Cooper; Kenneth Willis; Michael Fortin; Michael
Guarracino; Paul Coleman; Ross Swope; Russell Strasser; Solomon Robbins; Tim
Dolan; Yvonne Hopwood; Amanda Baker; Andrew Ruggles; Brad Raudenbush;
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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:36:41 AM

From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:33:51 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:16:31 AM

From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:14:.06 AM

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
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From: Barnes, Herbert (MPD)

To: Christian, Bryan (MPD);

Subject: FW: Re: Correction Citation Court Date for this Week
Date: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 4:41:00 PM

LT

Note the below listed Contact Person

From: Kemp, Avonnie (MPD)

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 12:23 PM

To: Barnes, Herbert (MPD); Robinson, Phillip (MPD); 'maria.e.pena@usdoj.gov’

Cc: Scott, Melvin (MPD); Dixon, George (MPD); Christian, Bryan (MPD); Bentley, Eugene
(MPD); Posey, Ozetta (MPD)

Subject: Re: Correction Citation Court Date for this Week

Good Morning All,

The Citation Release court date and time for high volume arrest for this week is December 29,
2011 at 1000 hours. There are twenty (20) slots available. For additional slots, Pre-trail must be
contacted.

In light of the fact that Occupy D.C. protestors have a permit lasting until January 2012, Pre-Trail
Services has asked that a court date for Citation Release be obtained each week. A count of
the number of slots used from the prior week must also be relay.

Contact Person: Ms. Tracy Palmer
Contact Number:  202/585-7020 (after 1430 hours)

Thanks,

Avonnie Kemp

Detective Sergeant

Metropolitan Police Department

Narcotics and Special Investigations Division
Asset Forfeiture Unit

(202) 698-5528 Office

(202) 543-3868 Fax

(202) 437-9798 Cell

Join Mayor Gray’s One City e One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign
“Putting District Residents Back to Work — One Hire at a Time”
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Learn more at http://onecityonehire.org

Support the DC One Fund Campaign, Each One Give One.
Learn more at www.dconefund.org or www.onefund.dc.gov. One City, Working Together!
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From: Kemp, Avonnie (MPD)

To: Robinson, Phillip (MPD); Barnes, Herbert (MPD); maria.e.pena@usdoj.gov;

CC: Bentley, Eugene (MPD); Posey, Ozetta (MPD); Scott, Melvin (MPD);
Christian, Bryan (MPD); Dixon, George (MPD);

Subject: Re: Citation Court Date for this Week

Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 12:21:13 PM

Good Morning All,

The Citation Release court date and time for high volume seizures for this week is December 29,
2011 at 1000 hours. There are twenty (20) slots available. For additional slots, Pre-trail must be
contacted.

In light of the fact that Occupy D.C. protestors have a permit lasting until January 2012, Pre-Trall
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

Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 12:23:22 PM

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
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From: Groomes, Diane (MPD)

To: Hickson, Daniel (MPD);

Patrizio, Mario (MPD);
Subject: Fw: Demonstration Starting at WUS
Date: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 9:10:51 AM

From: Payne, Kerry (HSEMA)

To: Sund, Steven A. (MPD); Donnelly, John (FEMS); Egan, Sean (FEMS); Scott, Renaud Il
(HSEMA); Spriggs, Timothy (HSEMA); Brandon, Jasmine (DDOT); Roscoe, Phyllis (DDOT);
Manley, April (MPD); Boone, William (HSEMA); Bucksell, Ingrid (OUC); Greene, Jennifer
(OUC); Groomes, Diane (MPD); Strange, James (DDOT); Winfield, Vanessa (DDOT);
Williams, Ladona (HSEMA); Sutton, Robert (OUC); Gattison, Wanda (OUC); Hester, Bob J.
<bjhester@wmata.com>; PLaPorte@wmata.com <PLaPorte@wmata.com=>;
RBodmer@wmata.com <RBodmer@wmata.com=>

Cc: West, Millicent D. (HSEMA); Chen, Yi-Ru (HSEMA)

Sent: Tue Dec 06 09:07:44 2011

Subject: FW: Demonstration Starting at WUS

FYI

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

From: Mclean, Michael [mailto:McLeanM@amtrak.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 8:22 AM

To: Smith, David (SAT); Sweeney, Charles; Andre Stoffberg; Eskew, John; Gordon, Shawn;
Benham, Deborah; Tierney, Michael; Debose, Julius; Mark Polhemus Sr.; Adams, Douglas;
Keyes, Jim; Hamer, Johnny; Robert Harris; Leeds, Christina E; Sherlock, Mike; Carter, Howard
W.; Epps, Tony; Krouse, Steve; Smith, Dennis K.; Shaffer, Bruce; Ikemiyashiro, Mike; Larkin,
Karen; Davenport, Linda; Fox, Phillip; Jack Bleiburg; Martha Cavanaugh Postal Museum;
Charles Novick DHS; David Ball; John Glover; Cedric Watson; Zelda Carter-Umana; Gilmore,
Stefan; Grau, Bill; Latiff, Michael; Lindsey, Benjamin; Franz, Benjamin; Nzinga Baker

Cc: Hauser, Eric (DDOT); Mack, Crystal; Mclean, Michael; Trugman, Neil; Giacomelli, Rodney
R; Baklarz, Ron; Hearn, Gary; Payne, Kerry (HSEMA); Hovatter, John; Talley, Michael; Walls,
Noah; Metzger, James; Kulm, Steve W

Subject: Demonstration Starting at WUS

FYI
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Thismorning at 0930hrs. demonstrators from the Unions and Occupy, that are
planning a week of demonstrations, will gather in front of Union Station and then
march to the US Capitol.

Union Station is just a starting point for the Demo, local law enforcement are all aware.

No impact to station operations, increased pedestrian traffic anticipated.
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From: Earhardt, Scott (MPD)

To: Hauser, Eric (DDOT); Mitchell, Tanya (HSEMA);
Sgt. Christopher Cunningham; Robbin Owen; USSS;
Officer Noelle E O"Donnell; Leticia Lopez; Lt. Stefanie Bloxson;
Officer Patricia Gips; Officer Seleta Kirk-Nichols; Sgt. Shawn Huycke;
sandra Brown; Craig Perry;

cc: Adminbox, HSB (MPD);
Subject: Occupy DC to join Amnesty International
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:34:00 AM

Looks like Occupy DC will be joining Amnesty International and Witness Against
Torture in their march on January 11,

http://occupydc.org/news/

Detective Scott C Earhardt

Metropolitan Police Department
Special Operations Division
Planning & Logistics

2301 L Street NW

Washington D.C. 20001

ofc- 202-671-6522

cell- 240-498-6771

fax- 202-727-6839
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From: Earhardt, Scott (MPD)
To: Hauser, Eric (DDOT); Mitchell, Tanya (HSEMA); Sqgt. Christopher Cunningham;
Robbin Owen; USSS; Officer Noelle E O"Donnell; Leticia Lopez; Lt. Stefanie Bloxson;

Officer Patricia Gips; Officer Seleta Kirk-Nichols; Sgt. Shawn Huycke; sandra Brown;

Craig Perry; Homeland Security;

cc: Adminbox, HSB (MPD);

Subject: Occupy DC to join Occupy Congress
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:05:29 AM
FYI

Looks like occupy DC will be joining Occupy Congress on January 17.
http://occupydc.org/occupycongress/

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
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From: Aigner, Patrick G.

To: Alter, John R. (MPD);

Subject: Occupy Washington Protests

Date: Thursday, November 03, 2011 11:22:42 AM
John.....

Our CDU has our quarterly training on Tuesday, December 6t from 0800-1600 hours at our
Academy. Would you or one of your staff be interested in providing a debrief to our Team of your
agency’s actions and what was learned? I'm sure our folks would be very interested and would learn
a great deal. We can work around your schedule and can set aside as much or little time you would
need.

Many thanks and take care.

Pat

Lieutenant Patrick Aigner
A-Squad - Western District
703-792-5593
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From: Groomes, Diane (MPD)

To: Payne, Kerry (HSEMA);

Greene, Lamar (MPD);
Subject: Re: Demonstration Starting at WUS
Date: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 9:10:43 AM
Thanks

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
(OUC); Groomes, Diane (MPD); Strange, James (DDOQOT); Winfield, Vanessa (DDOT);
Williams, Ladona (HSEMA); Sutton, Robert (OUC); Gattison, Wanda (OUC); Hester, Bob J.
<bjhester@wmata.com>; PLaPorte@wmata.com <PLaPorte@wmata.com=>;
RBodmer@wmata.com <RBodmer@wmata.com>

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
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From: Gips, Patricia N.

To: Earhardt, Scott (MPD);
Subject: RE: Occupy DC to join Amnesty International
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:38:30 AM

Great!!! Thank you.

From: Earhardt, Scott (MPD) [mailto:scott.earhardt@dc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:34 AM

To: Perry, Craig A.; Eric Hauser; Lopez, Leticia; Bloxson, Stefanie D.; Mitchell, Tanya
(HSEMA); O'Donnell, Noelle E.; Gips, Patricia N.; Kirk-Nichols, Seleta S.; Robbin Owen;
Brown, Sandra; Sgt. Christopher Cunningham; Huycke, Shawn K.; USSS

Cc: Adminbox, HSB (MPD)

Subject: Occupy DC to join Amnesty International

Looks like Occupy DC will be joining Amnesty International and Witness Against Torture in
their march on January 11,

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

Subject: RE: Occupy DC to join Occupy Congress
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:06:09 AM
Thank you.

From: Earhardt, Scott (MPD) [mailto:scott.earhardt@dc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:05 AM

To: Perry, Craig A.; Eric Hauser; Homeland Security; Lopez, Leticia; Bloxson, Stefanie D.;
Mitchell, Tanya (HSEMA); O'Donnell, Noelle E.; Gips, Patricia N.; Kirk-Nichols, Seleta S.;
Robbin Owen; Brown, Sandra; Sgt. Christopher Cunningham; Huycke, Shawn K.; USSS
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
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From: Hagen, Jason LT

To: Niepling, Paul (MPD);

Subject: FW: FYl............ OCCUPY HIGHWAY - 17 NOV 2011.doc
Date: Friday, November 18, 2011 9:17:41 AM
Attachments: OCCUPY HIGHWAY - 17 NOV 2011.doc

<<OCCUPY HIGHWAY - 17 NOV 2011.doc>> Interesting...

From: Rodzianko, John 1S2

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 9:12 AM

To: Unger, Chad ME1; Nelson, Aaron BM1

Cc: Hagen, Jason LT; Lajoie, Nicholas LTJG; Kastner, Brian BMCS; Reese,
Randall BMC; Stiefel, Maria LTJG

Subject: FYI............ OCCUPY HIGHWAY - 17 NOV 2011.doc

Good morning ME1 and BM1,

I am sure you are aware of the group call "OCCUPY" is conducting a walk
from NYC to DC. Today they should be stopping in the OCCUPY Baltimore
meeting area/camp. The attached word document was sent by the MCAC and
contains the intended route to DC with estimated dates of arrival; however, they
are currently using US route 40 and are somewhere near Aberdeen, MD. After
analyzing possible routes to DC using Google Maps (walking route), | have
determined that they may use US route 1 for the remainder of their walk. This
route does not cross any bridges and the closest body of water they will near is
the Inner Harbor where they arrive at OCCUPY Baltimore where they intend to
stay overnight. Compared to the dates of their intend route and where they are
currently, they may arrive in DC earlier than intended. Their final destination is
McPherson Square in downtown DC, a few blocks NE of the White House, on 23
NOV 2011. Again, based on where they are today, they may arrive earlier.

This information is for awareness purposes. If you have any questions,
please contact the Intel Staff (410-576-2604).

VIR,

IS2 John Rodzianko

USCG Sector Baltimore

2401 Hawkins Point Road Bldg 70
Baltimore, MD 21226
410-576-2604 (desk)
443-257-7856 (cell)


mailto:Jason.D.Hagen@uscg.mil
mailto:paul.niepling@dc.gov

" The only thing necessary for the triumph of evil is for good men to do nothing."

- Edmund Burke
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OCCUPY HIGHWAY

(U//FOUO) The purpose of the walk by the group is to support other occupy city groups
(Baltimore and DC), Bush tax cuts, and Supercommittee's goal of cutting $1.2 trillion
dollars from the budget. The group left, on foot, from New York on Wednesday,
November 9, 2011 and expects to arrive at DC (to support the Occupy DC protestors) on
11/23/11. | couldn't determine which route the group is planning to take, however, it
appears at this time the group will be stopping in Rising Sun, Bel Air (Rocks State
Park?), Baltimore City and Laurel. Attached are the links for the Twitter feed and the

NYCmarch2DC Website.

* 11/9/11: Liberty Square to
Elizabeth, NJ

* 11/10/11: Elizabeth, NJ to New
Brunswick, NJ

* 11/11/11: New Brunswick, NJ to
Trenton,

NJ

* 11/12/11: Trenton, NJ to Andalusia,
PA

» 11/13/11: Andalusia, PA to Occupy
Philly

* 11/14/11: Day Off at Occupy Philly
* 11/15/11: Occupy Philly to
Wilmington,

DE

* 11/16/11: Wilmington, DE to
Newark, DE

« 11/17/11: Newark, DE to Rising
Sun,

MD

* 11/18/11: Rising Sun, MD to Bel
Air,

MD

* 11/19/11: Bel Air, MD to Occupy
Baltimore

* 11/20/11: Day Oft at Baltimore

* 11/21/11: Occupy Baltimore to
Laurel,

MD

* 11/22/11: Laurel, MD to Occupy DC

0w}
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* 11/23/11: Occupy DC to The White House for Super Committee meeting
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From: Charles Guddemi@nps.gov

To: Donnelly, John (FEMS); Sund, Steven A. (MPD); Shelton, Paul (MPD);
Egan, Sean (FEMS); ryan.lemasters@usss.dhs.gov; Johnjoseph.
Wojtanowski@usss.dhs.qgov;

CC: Patricia D Clark@nps.gov; michael libby@nps.gov;

Subject: Fw: Jan 21st event

Date: Thursday, January 19, 2012 10:07:45 AM

FYI.

Michael
Russo/USPP/NPS

01/19/2012 04:58

AM

To
Patrick Smith/USPP/NPS@NPS,

Philip_Beck@nps.gov, Robert
LaChance/USPP/NPS@NPS, Kathleen
Harasek/USPP/NPS@NPS, Keith
Horton/USPP/NPS@NPS, Charles
Guddemi/USPP/NPS@NPS, Jerry
Marshall/USPP/NPS@NPS, Peter
Barrow/USPP/NPS@NPS, John
Dillon/USPP/NPS@NPS, Robert
MacLean/USPP/NPS@NPS, Keith
Rogers/USPP/NPS@NPS, Terry
Felt/USPP/NPS@NPS, Michael
Libby/USPP/NPS@NPS, Todd
Reid/USPP/NPS@NPS, Wayne
Bridgeforth/USPP/NPS@NPS, Brian
Huss/USPP/NPS@NPS, Donald
Huffman/USPP/NPS@NPS, Timothy
McMorrow/USPP/NPS@NPS, Mark
Adamchik/USPP/NPS@NPS, Jeffrey
Quinn/USPP/NPS@NPS, Michael
Wallace/USPP/NPS@NPS, "Andrew
Pecher" <Andrew.Pecher@uscp.gov>

cc

Subject
Jan 21st event
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Occupy the Corporations March
Submitted by rgroom on Tue, 01/10/2012 - 3:11pm

in
DC Local Justice
Other Social Justice Issues
Date:
Saturday, January 21, 2012 - 10:30am
Location :
DC

Locations, Times, and Themes: The group will rally at McPherson square at
10:30am. At 11:00, the group will leave to march to the Bank of America
mortgage lending branch at 17th and Penn NW and have a rally where
messaging will focus on the foreclosure crisis. Specifically, discussions

will cover, among other things, the illegal nature of many foreclosures and
BoA's continued abuse, a message which will be directly connected to BoA's
disproportionate influence and the abuse that it empowers. The group will
then march to the big branch on Penn by the White House and have our big
corporate personhood rally.

Detective Sergeant Michael A. Russo
United States Park Police

Intelligence / Counter-Surveillance Unit
Special Forces Branch
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From: Grollman, Elliott E

To: Sund, Steven A. (MPD); Charles_Guddemi@nps.gov;

Subject: FW: Occupy Crackdown: CIA plays new version of "I Won"t Tell You."
Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 2:38:09 PM

fyi

From: Elliott Grollman [mailto:elliott_grollman@verizon.net]

Sent: Monday, December 26, 2011 7:44 AM

To: elliott.grollman@dhs.gov

Subject: Fw: Occupy Crackdown: CIA plays new version of "I Won't Tell You."

----- Original Message -----

From: Partnership for Civil Justice Fund

To: elliott grollman@verizon.net

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 12:39 PM

Subject: Occupy Crackdown: CIA plays new version of "I Won't Tell You."

Partnership for Civil Justice

CIA Double-Speak on full display as intelligence
agency refuses to respond to FOIA request on its role

In the nationwide crackdown on Occupy movement

CIA plays new version of “l Won’t Tell You.”

The Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) is refusing to process a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
request that would reveal what role, if any, the agency has played in law enforcement’s coordinated,
nationwide campaign to shut down and evict Occupy movement encampments in cities throughout Protect Free Speech

the country.

The FOIA demand for records was filed by the Washington D.C.-based civil rights legal organization,
the Partnership for Civil Justice (PCJF).

If you believe free speech
is a protected right, not
criminal activity please
The language used by the agency to announce its refusal to process the FOIA request concerning its support this work today.

role in the crackdown on the Occupy movement is “a classic case of CIA-double speak,” according to

the attorneys at the PCJF.
SPREAD THE WORD

The CIA is not specifically denying that it has records and documents that would reveal its role in the - -
[Tweet | [Likethis |

coordinated crackdown that evicted the encampments in major cities within a short period of time.

Rather, the agency asserts that it won’t look for such records and documents.

Email
icon
Forward this Email

"The CIA is apparently asserting that because its involvement in law enforcement's crackdown of the

Occupy movement would be barred by law, it is not possible for the CIA to conduct an effective
search for information responsive to our inquiry into its role in the operation," stated Mara Verheyden-
Hilliard, Executive Director of the PCJF. “In other words,” she continued, “because the actions would

be illegal, they would also be off the books.”
Subscribe for Updates

Far from claiming it does not possess responsive records, the CIA stated in its letter to Ms.
Verheyden-Hilliard that because such activities would be barred by law, "our records systems are not
configured in a way that would allow us to perform a search reasonably calculated to lead to
responsive records. Therefore, we must decline to process your request."
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The PCJF has demanded that the CIA reconsider its request and is prepared to take legal action as
necessary to force the agency to comply with its obligations under the Freedom of Information Act.
This denial comes on the heels of a series of Associated Press articles revealing the CIA’s
involvement with the NYPD.

The Partnership for Civil Justice Fund (PCJF) has filed Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests
with the Department of Justice, Department of Homeland Security, the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI), the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA), and the National Park Service (NPS)
requesting that the agencies release information that they possess related to the involvement of
federal agencies in the planning of a coordinated law enforcement crackdown that has taken places
in multiple cities against the Occupy Movement. These requests are also on behalf of the National
Lawyers Guild Mass Defense Committee.

The FOIA to the various federal law enforcement agencies states: “This request specifically
encompasses disclosure of any documents or information pertaining to federal coordination of, or
advice or consultation regarding, the police response to the Occupy movement, protests or

encampments.”

Read the FOIA demand to the federal agencies (PDF).

Read the CIA's response (PDF).
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From: Command Center, Synchronized-Operations (MPD)

To: MPD - MPDSOCC (MPD);
Subject: FW: Occupy DC Protesters Marching
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:39:55 AM

From: Powell, Ronald (DGS)
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:39:51 AM

To: Bostick, Garey (DGS); Brown, Joseph (DGS); Cannon, Louis (DGS);
Collins, Martin (DGS); Cooper, Larry (COUNCIL);

Cousins-Douglas, Angela (MPD); Crane, James (MPD); Gainey, Eric (DGS);
Godwin, Gregory (DGS); Graves, Warren (EOM); Hanlon, Brian (DGS);,
Holden, Alberta (DGS); Jackson, Diana (DGS); Lanier, Cathy (MPD);
Lee, George (DGS); Lew, Allen (EOM); MPD - MPDSOCC (MPD);
Murphy, Christopher (EOM); Neill, Gerald (DGS); Parker, Steve (DGS);
Pietra, Benjamin (DGS); Prentice, James (DGS); Quander, Paul (EOM);
Scott, Heath (DGS); Sheldon, Matthew (DGS); Smith, George (DGS);
Smith, Nyasha; Sund, Steven A. (MPD); Taylor, Jamaine;

Townes, Desiree (DGS); Turner, Alyssa (DGS); Turner, Leeann (MPD);
Watkins, Stephen (DGS)

Subject: Occupy DC Protesters Marching
Auto forwarded by a Rule

A group of approximately 25 Occupy DC Protesters just departed Freedom Plaza heading East
on Penn Ave. The groups destination is unknown. MPD is on-scene.

RONALD D. POWELL

Lieutenant

Department of General Services
Protective Services Police Department
Officer in Charge

John A. Wilson Building

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue Northwest Suite C-26
Washington, District of Columbia 20004
(202)727-8031 Office

(202)409-0805 Cell

(202)727-9520 Fax
ronald.powell2@dc.gov

www.dgs.dc.gov

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
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:40:48 AM

From: Parker, Steve (DGS)

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:40:44 AM

To: Powell, Ronald (DGS); Bostick, Garey (DGS); Brown, Joseph (DGS);
Cannon, Louis (DGS); Collins, Martin (DGS); Cooper, Larry (COUNCIL);
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
Murphy, Christopher (EOM); Neill, Gerald (DGS); Pietra, Benjamin (DGS);
Prentice, James (DGS); Quander, Paul (EOM); Scott, Heath (DGS);
Sheldon, Matthew (DGS); Smith, George (DGS); 'nsmith@dccouncil.us';
Sund, Steven A. (MPD); 'jtaylor@dccouncil.us'; Townes, Desiree (DGS);
Turner, Alyssa (DGS); Turner, Leeann (MPD)

Subject: Re: Occupy DC Protesters Marching

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Copy

From: Powell, Ronald (DGS)

To: Bostick, Garey (DGS); Brown, Joseph (DGS); Cannon, Louis (DGS); Collins, Martin
(DGS); Cooper, Larry (COUNCIL); Cousins-Douglas, Angela (MPD); Crane, James (MPD);
Gainey, Eric (DGS); Godwin, Gregory (DGS); Graves, Warren (EOM); Hanlon, Brian (DGS);
Holden, Alberta (DGS); Jackson, Diana (DGS); Lanier, Cathy (MPD); Lee, George (DGS);
Lew, Allen (EOM); MPD - MPDSOCC (MPD); Murphy, Christopher (EOM); Neill, Gerald
(DGS); Parker, Steve (DGS); Pietra, Benjamin (DGS); Prentice, James (DGS); Quander, Paul
(EOM); Scott, Heath (DGS); Sheldon, Matthew (DGS); Smith, George (DGS); Smith, Nyasha
<nsmith@dccouncil.us>; Sund, Steven A. (MPD); Taylor, Jamaine <jtaylor@dccouncil.us>;
Townes, Desiree (DGS); Turner, Alyssa (DGS); Turner, Leeann (MPD); Watkins, Stephen
(DGS)

Sent: Thu Dec 15 10:39:51 2011

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

From: Pietra, Benjamin (DGS)
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:40:08 AM

To: Powell, Ronald (DGS); Bostick, Garey (DGS); Brown, Joseph (DGS);
Cannon, Louis (DGS); Collins, Martin (DGS); Cooper, Larry (COUNCIL);
Cousins-Douglas, Angela (MPD); Crane, James (MPD); Gainey, Eric (DGS);
Godwin, Gregory (DGS); Graves, Warren (EOM); Hanlon, Brian (DGS);
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
Sheldon, Matthew (DGS); Smith, George (DGS); Smith, Nyasha;

Sund, Steven A. (MPD); Taylor, Jamaine; Townes, Desiree (DGS);
Turner, Alyssa (DGS); Turner, Leeann (MPD); Watkins, Stephen (DGS)

Subject: RE: Occupy DC Protesters Marching
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Copy

From: Powell, Ronald (DGS)

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:40 AM

To: Bostick, Garey (DGS); Brown, Joseph (DGS); Cannon, Louis (DGS); Collins,
Martin (DGS); Cooper, Larry (COUNCIL); Cousins-Douglas, Angela (MPD); Crane,
James (MPD); Gainey, Eric (DGS); Godwin, Gregory (DGS); Graves, Warren (EOM);
Hanlon, Brian (DGS); Holden, Alberta (DGS); Jackson, Diana (DGS); Lanier, Cathy
(MPD); Lee, George (DGS); Lew, Allen (EOM); MPD - MPDSOCC (MPD); Murphy,
Christopher (EOM); Neill, Gerald (DGS); Parker, Steve (DGS); Pietra, Benjamin
(DGS); Prentice, James (DGS); Quander, Paul (EOM); Scott, Heath (DGS); Sheldon,
Matthew (DGS); Smith, George (DGS); Smith, Nyasha; Sund, Steven A. (MPD);
Taylor, Jamaine; Townes, Desiree (DGS); Turner, Alyssa (DGS); Turner, Leeann
(MPD); Watkins, Stephen (DGS)

Subject: Occupy DC Protesters Marching

A group of approximately 25 Occupy DC Protesters just departed Freedom Plaza
heading East on Penn Ave. The groups destination is unknown. MPD is on-scene.


mailto:socc@dc.gov
mailto:MPDSOCC@dc.gov
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

Learn more at http://onecityonehire.orqg

Support the DC One Fund Campaign, Each One Give One.
Learn more at www.dconefund.org or www.onefund.dc.gov. One City, Working

Together!


mailto:ronald.powell2@dc.gov
http://www.dgs.dc.gov/
http://onecityonehire.org/
http://www.dconefund.org/
http://www.onefund.dc.gov/
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
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:42:09 AM

From: Godwin, Gregory (DGS)

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:41:40 AM

To: Powell, Ronald (DGS); Bostick, Garey (DGS); Brown, Joseph (DGS);
Cannon, Louis (DGS); Collins, Martin (DGS); Cooper, Larry (COUNCIL);
Cousins-Douglas, Angela (MPD); Crane, James (MPD); Gainey, Eric (DGS);
Graves, Warren (EOM); Hanlon, Brian (DGS); Holden, Alberta (DGS);
Jackson, Diana (DGS); Lanier, Cathy (MPD); Lee, George (DGS);

Lew, Allen (EOM); MPD - MPDSOCC (MPD); Murphy, Christopher (EOM);
Neill, Gerald (DGS); Parker, Steve (DGS); Pietra, Benjamin (DGS);
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
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:42:50 AM

From: Sund, Steven A. (MPD)
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:42:47 AM

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
Smith, Nyasha; Taylor, Jamaine; Townes, Desiree (DGS);

Turner, Alyssa (DGS); Turner, Leeann (MPD); Watkins, Stephen (DGS)
Subject: RE: Occupy DC Protesters Marching

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Heading to the US Capitol

Commander Steven Sund

Special Operations Division
Homeland Security Bureau
Metropolitan Police Department
2301 L Street NW

Washington D.C. 20037

Office: 202-671-6505

Fax: 202-727-4284

Cell:  202-439-1741

From: Powell, Ronald (DGS)

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:40 AM

To: Bostick, Garey (DGS); Brown, Joseph (DGS); Cannon, Louis (DGS); Collins, Martin (DGS);
Cooper, Larry (COUNCIL); Cousins-Douglas, Angela (MPD); Crane, James (MPD); Gainey, Eric
(DGS); Godwin, Gregory (DGS); Graves, Warren (EOM); Hanlon, Brian (DGS); Holden, Alberta
(DGS); Jackson, Diana (DGS); Lanier, Cathy (MPD); Lee, George (DGS); Lew, Allen (EOM);
MPD - MPDSOCC (MPD); Murphy, Christopher (EOM); Neill, Gerald (DGS); Parker, Steve
(DGS); Pietra, Benjamin (DGS); Prentice, James (DGS); Quander, Paul (EOM); Scott, Heath
(DGS); Sheldon, Matthew (DGS); Smith, George (DGS); Smith, Nyasha; Sund, Steven A.
(MPD); Taylor, Jamaine; Townes, Desiree (DGS); Turner, Alyssa (DGS); Turner, Leeann
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
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:43:56 AM

From: Cannon, Louis (DGS)

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:43:52 AM

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
'nsmith@dccouncil.us'; Sund, Steven A. (MPD); 'jtaylor@dccouncil.us';
Townes, Desiree (DGS); Turner, Alyssa (DGS); Turner, Leeann (MPD)
Subject: Re: Occupy DC Protesters Marching

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Copy
Louis Cannon
COP PSPD/DGS

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
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From: Carlson, Douglas (MPD)

To: |
Subject: Fw: Occupy Wall Street imagined as Lego sets for children of the 99 percent - Slate Magazine
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 3:45:40 PM

Detective Douglas Carlson
Washington, D.C.

Metropolitan Police Department
CID-Homicide Branch

Cell 202-486-0233

E-mail douglas.carlson@dc.gov

----- Original Message -----

From: Pearlman, Jeffrey (USADC) <Jeffrey.Pearlman@usdoj.gov>

To: Carlson, Douglas (MPD)

Sent: Wed Dec 21 15:42:57 2011

Subject: Occupy Wall Street imagined as Lego sets for children of the 99 percent - Slate
Magazine

http://www.slate.com/articles/video/slate v/2011/12/
occupy wall street imagined as lego sets for children of the 99 percent.html
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From: Grollman, Elliott E

To: Sund, Steven A. (MPD); Charles_Guddemi@nps.
gov;

Subject: FW: Watch RT Video on CIA and Occupy

Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 2:40:10 PM

From: Elliott Grollman [mailto:elliott_grollman@verizon.net]
Sent: Monday, December 26, 2011 7:53 AM

To: elliott.grollman@dhs.gov

Subject: Fw: Watch RT Video on CIA and Occupy

----- Original Message -----

From: Partnership for Civil Justice Fund

To:

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 6:00 AM
Subject: Watch RT Video on CIA and Occupy

Partnership for Civil Justice

Watch the RT Video on CIA's Stonewalling About Its

Role in Occupy Crackdown
Take Action to Support this Effort

Dear Constituent,

We wanted to share with you a 7-minute interview on RT television with Mara Verheyden-Hilliard, Protect Free Speech

Executive Director of the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund, on the CIA’s refusal to process a

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) records request about the spy agency’s role in the coordinated

crackdown against Occupy encampments throughout the country in recent weeks. )
g Py ; ¢ d If you believe free speech

is a protected right, not
criminal activity please
media. support this work today.

Watch this brief interview and share it with your friends through email, facebook and other social

SPREAD THE WORD

RT Interview with MVH on CIA [Tweat | |Likethis|_
FOIA

Email
icon
Forward this Email

In addition to filing a class action lawsuit on behalf of the 700 people who were falsely arrested on
the Brooklyn Bridge on October 1, the PCJF has filed FOIA requests with multiple federal law
enforcement agencies including the CIA, FBI and Department of Homeland Security, as well as S iEErT T URGEEs
municipal governments, seeking to force public disclosure of information about law enforcement

coordination in the raids on Occupy movement encampments. We are prepared to take legal action

to obtain these materials.

The PCJF needs your help to continue this work in defense of free speech rights. The generous

contributions from you and others who are committed to this cause allow the PCJF to provide the

most tenacious and effective legal work in defense of those who are engaged in dissent.
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Attorneys from the PCJF are in the trenches every day providing pro bono legal support for the new,

nationwide protest movement. The PCJF is working continually. We are fighting to keep the streets,
sidewalks and parklands open for people to engage in true grassroots democracy and collective
action; aggressively seeking to open the government’s books on efforts to suppress and disrupt this
growing social justice movement; and are providing proactive civil litigation and expertise in defense
of people whose basic free speech rights have been violated.

Please join in this effort by making a generous tax-deductible donation to the PCJF. Together we can

make a difference.

Sincerely,

The Partnership for Civil Justice Fund

Small Donate button

Unsubscribe | Subscribe

Forward this message | Subscribe | Unsubscribe | Manage your account | Change your email preferences

powered by CONVIO

nonprofit software
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From: Marisa Richardson@nps.gov

To: Sheila_Gotha-Samuel@nps.gov;

CcC: christopher cunningham@nps.gov; Charles Guddemi@nps.gov;
Kathleen Harasek@nps.gov; Newman, Herbert (MPD);
Scott, Zachery (MPD); kimberly walker@nps.gov; Leonard Lee@nps.gov;
Noelle O"Donnell@cap-police.senate.gov; Stephen Garrison@cap-police.
senate.gov; Robbin Owen@nps.gov; Reginald Waters@cap-police.senate.
gov; linda garvey@nps.gov; Christopher Silva@nps.gov;
occupycongress@listserv.occupyyourcongress.info; mario.c.lozada@gmail.

com;
Subject: MEETING NOTICE -THURSDAY, JANUARY 5, 2012
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 9:36:14 AM

#12- 437 OCCUPY CONGRESS AND OCCUPY DC

MEETING: THURSDAY, JANUARY 5, 2012 8 -9 AM
LOCATION: PARK PROGRAMS-CONFERENCE ROOM
CONFERENCE CALL
900 OHIO DR., SW

ACTIVITY: JANUARY 17, 2012
LOCATION: NATIONAL MALL 9TH - 14TH STREETS

PURPOSE: PEACEFUL FIRST AMENDMENT DEMONSTRATION INCLUDING
SIGNS
AND GROUP SPEAKING

PARK PROGRAMS CONTACT: MARISA RICHARDSON (245-4715)
ANTICIPATED NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 10000

Marisa E. Richardson
Park Ranger
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From: michael libby@nps.gov

To: Mccoy, James (MPD);
Subject: New Years Eve!
Date: Friday, December 30, 2011 12:21:19 PM

Are you working?

Looks like I will have our detail, to include, or especially for McPherson
Square. | hope you are off, but if not look me up.

We are looking at Occupy's web site and facebook page, doesn't look like a
lot of interest, but we are concerned that the event they are planning
could grow and get out of hand.....

If I don't see you- Happy New Year!

Lieutenant Michael Libby
Commander, Aviation Unit
United States Park Police
0: 202 690 0738

C: 202 438 1624
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From: Earhardt, Scott (MPD)
To: christopher cunningham@nps.gov; Robbin Owen@nps.gov;
0O"Donnell, Noelle E.; Lopez, Leticia; Bloxson, Stefanie D.; Gips, Patricia N.;

Kirk-Nichols, Seleta S.; Huycke, Shawn K.;

Subject: Occupy DC and Occupy Congress
Date: Friday, January 06, 2012 8:40:00 AM
Attachments: DOCO001.PDF

Note, attached permits have not been approved yet, have been submitted to
Commander.

Detective Scott C Earhardt
Metropolitan Police Department
Special Operations Division
Planning & Logistics

2301 L Street NW

Washington D.C. 20001

ofc- 202-671-6522

cell- 240-498-6771

fax- 202-727-6839

From: xerx-sod@dc.gov [mailto:xerx-sod@dc.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 8:22 AM

To: Earhardt, Scott (MPD)

Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a
Xerox WorkCentre.

Attachment File Type: PDF

WorkCentre Location: machine location not set
Device Name: xerox-sod

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.
Xerox.com
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METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

Special Operations Division
Permit #2k12-010

MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Chief of Police
Homeland Security Bureau

SUBJECT: Occupy D.C. & Occupy Congress

APPLICANT: Mario Lozada

PHONE: I

DATE: January 17, 2012 TIME: 1730 hours
DISBAND: 1900 hours

DATE OF APPLICATION: January 6, 2012

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE SPECIAL EVENTS BRANCH:

According to the organizer, the purpose of this event is toallow Occupy D.C. and Occupy
Congress to engage in peaceful activities directed atCongress and elected officials not
representing ordinary citizens There will be 10,000 participants.

The Special Operations Division, Special Events Branch, offers no objection to the
issuance of this permit and will see that the necessary detail for the safe and orderly
conduct of this event is provided. '

Special Operations Division will handle this event.

One lane of the roadway shall be used unless otherwise directed by MPD or other
competent authority. U.S. Park Police and U.S. Capitol Police permits required.

The march will form on the west front grounds of the Capitd and proceed over the
following route; west on Pennsylvania Ave N.W. to15™ Street, north on 15" Street to
McPherson Square where they will disband.

Steven A. Sund
Commander
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METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

WASHINGTON, D.C.
PARADE PERMIT
2K12-010
Date: January 6, 2012

Name of Sponsoring Organization: Occupy D.C. & Occupy Congress

Permit Applicant: Mario Lozada
Address: I

Phone: NN

In accordance with the provisions of D.C. Official Code § 5-331.06, permission is hereby granted to
Mario Lozada to conduct a march on Tuesday January 17, 2012 from 1730 hours (assembly time), 1800
hours (starting time), to 1900 hours (disbanding time), consisting of: 10,000 participants, several
banners, several signs.

The march will form on the west front grounds of the Capitol and proceed over the following
route; west on Pennsylvania Ave N.W. to 15" Street, north on 15" Street to McPherson Square
where they will disband.

Participants shall use one lane of the roadway mentioned along the above route unless otherwise
directed by Metropolitan Police Department or other competent authority. US Park Police and U.S.
Capitol Police permits are required.

SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS

1. Permittee and all participants in the march herein authorized must comply with all the
conditions of this permit and applicable regulations and instructions issued by the
Metropolitan Police Department.

2. The Metropolitan Police Department reserves the right to revoke this permit at any time should
the event present a clear and present danger to the public health or safety, or if any conditions
of this permit are violated by the permittee in the parade herein authorized.

3. The permittee agrees that the march shall proceed as expeditiously as possible and shall
terminate at the expiration of the time specified herein; permittee assumes responsibility for
the orderly disbanding of the parade and for the orderly dispersal of all participants.

4. Permittee agrees that the area of the march shall be left in substantially the same condition as
it was prior to the parade authorized herein.

5. This permit is applicable only for the use of the area and route designated herein or any area
or route as may hereafter be designated by the Chief, Metropolitan Police Department, or her
representative.

6. Itis understood that Mario Lozada will be in charge of this march and is the person that the
Metropolitan Police Department should contact in managing this event.

Steven A. Sund

Commander

Designee pursuant to D.C. Official
Code § 5-331.06
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Appflicat.ion for Parade Permit

TO: Metropolitan Police Department INSTRUCTIONS: This application shall be filed
Special Operations Division not less than fifteen (15) days befora the date
2301 L Street, NW : on which it is proposed to conduct the parade.
Washington, DC 20037 (DCMR, Title 24, Chapter 7)

FAX: (202) 727-6839

Perrmt# at/;d/d

Name of Sponsoring Organization: §)§:C!2€>\{ T')C 2- OCC(,[ﬁ f DYEIESS

appiicant: Macio LOZad o

DatzAppiucanon Remnved p 2 5— 2 oy, 2,

Contact Information ‘ ‘
(include area code with phone and fax numbers) in mind: We are

Principal Officer/Person in Charge: MGKV io LOZO\D(& o leader\ess moverment

(If there is a different person in charge of activities at different locations, each person must be listed), .

Address:

Day Phone: ~__Evening Phone:

Cell Phone: Fax:

Email:

Purpose of Application for Permit: F"’Sf A’M&AAW rpred {T—("_
OUW‘ Mf&‘)ﬂ 5t Ow elected officials are no [omger |

orollmvy citzens; cor m.—hc mManmey ¢
«Hcs 1S me hj Ve o ourvmcaspo ty

Estlmated Number of Participants: g’ o000 (.mnq C 2— 00 0— 10 OOC)

Date of Activity

erom: Jouary¥7] 2012 v Tanyary/l7] 2012
Month/Day/Yédr ’ MonWDay/Year i

a
t{ ng Time: é (Dam m) Disbanding Time: 2 (Ebm%)m)
Assembly Time: __ 9150 —2Y  Camfl#pm) Assembly Area: _WM/

Rally Area: _Wa{‘-f ﬁa’tf' 0{’ Uf C(%l?
Dispersal Area: M%’JO"] g?(.)\dl’f

REV MAY 2003

e 6EZTPIESTE . "OMN Y4 DOLWOMA

I(:I FHLIOL T Gl L bR IS
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List any Special Equipment (props, stages, sound equipment, other st {fu,ms) that will be used in assembly and/
or rally areas. (If insufficient space, list op separate sheet) _ opclal = - SPrel/ gy e

(less thau 27 high) on fice. ysy;
Ofhers prps weald tnelude b¢hnerrlm{‘7n.s; and -H:mj o

of similar nefure -
Parade/March Route: (if insufficient space, list on separate sheet) Ml ANInNG ﬁ”” 'ﬂ'ﬁ-

West-Fiont-of Hht USapihl  atons Ponnsylvanin
ave + IS street then ,@ar.m n+‘z}>/ Mc Pherson

Square  our end point

Location of Reviewing Stands: _ N0 SUVeE W"ltt‘/' yeVieAd], (l/ ¢ ctaud.rs aqre

Number & Type of Vehicles: JIOAL

Number & Type of Animals: /1O NE. » ‘ N
Number & Type of Bands: h(.') D!‘?’f anized ba WﬁM£ dlm ddyd)
Number & Type of Banners: veral /, AN NEers | '
Number & Type of Placards:__ #LOUE. 747/ apn nce/.
Number & Type of Special ﬁfops: Hone ,}i? [Q'U'Ifd(
Number of Parade Marshais: _ S VE. fl_{ Ao ens

Any Planned Civil Disobedience or Arrests: YES & No

(if yes, please indicate the individual/group, number of participants & locations belov?) . . N ”
[ty hard +to j:/ sUre , byt some peqcefal cemshators
/L:y, wanf éje n el didobedeeyee &'&L"f"y Flae

Number & Type of Signs:

APPLICATION NOT VALID UNLESS SIGNED

S Uard T On el Maris Lozada.

Signature of person filing appikcation Typed/printed narme of person filing

Contact Information
{Include area code with phone and fax n

Address: ‘

Day Phone; __ Evening Phone:

Call Phone: . Fax:

Email; __
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
Phone:

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
(Include area code with phone and fax numbers) in mind: We are

Principal Officer/Person in Charge: MGKV io LOZO\D(& o leader\ess moverment

(if there is a different person in charge of activities at different locations, each person must be list

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
{Include arsa code with phone and fax numbers)

Address: _ N
Day Phone; — Evening Phone:
Cell Phone: , Fax:

REV MAY 2003

&d EECTPIESTE Y "ON XH4 R R E
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From: Crane, James (MPD)

To: Cannon, Louis (DGS); Sund, Steven A. (MPD);
Greene, Lamar (MPD);

Subject: Occupy DC at upcoming Zoning hearing

Date: Monday, January 02, 2012 1:45:34 PM

FYI, in case you weren't aware, Occupy DC (McPherson contingent) has posted an
action/participation for a Thursday night public hearing of the DC Zoning
Commission at 441 4th St NW

http://occupydc.org/dignified-homes-not-arbitrary-zones/

Join Mayor Gray’s One City e One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign
“Putting District Residents Back to Work — One Hire at a Time”
Learn more at http://onecityonehire.org



mailto:james.crane@dc.gov
mailto:Louis.Cannon@dc.gov
mailto:steven.sund@dc.gov
mailto:lamar.greene@dc.gov
http://occupydc.org/dignified-homes-not-arbitrary-zones/
http://onecityonehire.org/
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From: Pearlman, Jeffrey (USADC)

To: Carlson, Douglas (MPD);
Subject: Occupy Wall Street imagined as Lego sets for children of the 99 percent - Slate Magazine
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 3:44:59 PM

http://www.slate.com/articles/video/slate v/2011/12/
occupy wall street imagined as leqgo sets for children of the 99 percent.html



mailto:Jeffrey.Pearlman@usdoj.gov
mailto:douglas.carlson@dc.gov
http://www.slate.com/articles/video/slate_v/2011/12/occupy_wall_street_imagined_as_lego_sets_for_children_of_the_99_percent.html
http://www.slate.com/articles/video/slate_v/2011/12/occupy_wall_street_imagined_as_lego_sets_for_children_of_the_99_percent.html
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From: Kathleen Harasek@nps.gov

To: Sund, Steven A. (MPD);

CcC: Greene, Lamar (MPD); Robert MacLean@nps.
qov;

Subject: Re: FW: Some light reading ....

Date: Monday, January 09, 2012 11:41:38 AM

Attachments: pic31219.qif

Thanks Steve,

I am hoping to schedule an in house meeting so we can come up with an Ops
Plan in the event they get the numbers they are boasting about. I'll let

you know. Keep me in the loop regarding any of your plans. Obviously
McPherson will only accomodate so many before they spill out onto your
streets.

Talk to you soon.

Captain Kathleen Harasek
Commander, Central District
U.S. Park Police
202-426-6710 (office)
202-438-1593 (cell)
Kathleen_Harasek@nps.gov

"Sund, Steven A.
(MPD)"
<Steven.Sund@dc.g To
ov> "Robert_MacLean@nps.gov"
<Robert_MacLean@nps.gov=>,
01/09/2012 10:30 "Kathleen_Harasek@nps.gov"
AM <Kathleen_Harasek@nps.gov>
cc
"Greene, Lamar (MPD)"
<lamar.greene@dc.gov=>
Subject
FW: Some light reading ....


mailto:Kathleen_Harasek@nps.gov
mailto:steven.sund@dc.gov
mailto:lamar.greene@dc.gov
mailto:Robert_MacLean@nps.gov
mailto:Robert_MacLean@nps.gov
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Attached is a document regarding the Occupy the Capitol movement on the 17,
2012. They are advising persons looking for lodging to try the other parks
if McPherson is filled.

Commander Steven Sund

Special Operations Division

Homeland Security Bureau

Metropolitan Police Department

2301 L Street NW

Washington D.C. 20037

Office: 202-671-6505

Fax:  202-727-4284

Cell:  202-439-1741

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is
intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and
contains information which may be confidential, legally privileged,
proprietary in nature, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure. If
you received this message in error, you are hereby notified that reading,
sharing, copying, or distributing this message, or its contents, is
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please telephone or
reply to me immediately and delete all copies of the message.

Join Mayor Gray?x2019;s One City ?x2022; One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign
?x201C;Putting District Residents Back to Work ?x2013; One Hire at a
Time?x201D;

Learn more at http://onecityonehire.org

From: Somers, James G. [mailto:James.Somers@ic.fbi.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 9:26 AM

To: Lanier, Cathy (MPD); Durham, Alfred (MPD); Greene, Lamar (MPD);
Wilkins, Thomas (MPD); Sund, Steven A. (MPD); Ennis, Ralph (MPD); Halbleib,
Robert (MPD); Shelton, Paul (MPD); Glover, Robert (MPD); Hayes, Tracey
(MPD); Farr, William (MPD); Pavlik, Michael (MPD); Madison, Jeffrey (MPD);
Black, James (MPD)

Subject: Fw: Some light reading ....

Intelligence on National Occupy Movement, that will effect DC. Intelligence
derived from New Scotland Yard, UK.

From: Ptasienski, Drew J.

To: Ford, John C. (WF)(OGA)

Cc: Somers, James G.; Heller, Katherine P.
Sent: Mon Jan 09 09:19:17 2012

Subject: Fw: Some light reading ....


http://onecityonehire.org/
mailto:James.Somers@ic.fbi.gov
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As u can tell from the below reporting the Brits do not have the same rules
of collecting as we do.

Anyway for crowd purposes and public safety the following is provided.
Drew

From: McCaulley, Karen

To: Ptasienski, Drew J.

Sent: Mon Jan 09 07:23:02 2012

Subject: FW: Some light reading ....

This came in unsolicited from the UK, and | thought you might like to pass
it to the Capitol Police for their awareness.

From: Nic Clay [mailto:nc@welund.com]
Sent: Sunday, January 08, 2012 4:19 AM
To: McCaulley, Karen

Subject: Some light reading ....

http://www.occupyyourcongress.info/transportation/

(Embedded image moved to file: pic31219.gif)Description: Occupy Congress
Home »Event Details

Event Details

Date & Time of Event

January 17, 2012

Begins 9AM

Location of Event

United States Capitol Building, Washington, DC 20016
(West Front)

View Larger Map

Transportation

Ride Buzz — Ride sharing finder

Mega Bus — Low cost travel service that has a stop in DC. Currently giving
away 200,000 free trips with a coupon code.


mailto:nc@welund.com
http://www.occupyyourcongress.info/transportation/
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Occupy Bus — Grassroots bus sharing effort

Road2Congress — Greyhound bus group traveling from the west coast through
the southern states. Check their schedule and see if they are coming
through your town.

Details by region

For people who live in the immediate Philly to D.C. corridor (Philly,

Wilmington, Baltimore, or nearby towns): If you're in need of a FREE

ride-share with other protestors to D.C. OR if you can offer a FREE

ride-share to D.C. please do the following: First, list yourself on our

Ride Buzz page above. Second, if you have not gotten any response by
January 15th, please send an e-mail with your town/city name to
OccupyCongressJ17@gmail.com and we may be able to pick you up. Otherwise,
please come by bus which is extremely cheap.

For people who live in NY/NJ and NEW ENGLAND: The best way to get to DC is
by bus, which is very cheap. We have confirmation of many, many people
coming from NYC and Boston. If you live in or near Hartford, CT, they are
trying to plan a solidarity event at the state capitol. The same may happen

in Providence, RI, too. If you live in the New Haven, CT area, there are

only a limited number of seats left on the Occupy Bus, so reserve now.

For people who live on the WEST COAST: There are groups of protestors

coming to DC via bus. If you live in the L.A. or San Diego region, there’s

a large group going on the Road2Congress.com. There are also plans in L.A.

for a solidarity event at Congressman Becerra’s Office, and in Oakland at

the City Council. If you live in Northern Cal, there is a group busing in

from Redding, CA; contact OccupyRedding@ yahoo.com for more details. Oregon
Is also planning solidarity events. Most people from the Pacific Northwest

who are coming to DC are coming by flight.

For people who live in the SOUTHEAST and SOUTH-CENTRAL: In most cases, the
best way to get to DC is by bus. We have multiple groups coming to D.C.
from all different parts of Florida, including Miami and St.
Petersburg/Tampa Bay. Get in touch with your local occupation to see if
they have people going. For anyone living in the Atlanta area, Occupy
Atlanta has organized a charter bus: Click Here for Details. For those who
live in Tennessee, there is a planned protest at the state capitol. For
those who live in Texas, there may be a solidarity action in Austin. For
those who live in New Mexico, there will be a protest in Albuquerque. For
those living in the Harrisonburg, Virginia, the occupation there is buses a
very large group to D.C. — get in touch with them at occupyhburg@


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


gmail.com. For those living in North Carolina and South Carolina, many
people from here are busing to D.C.

For people who live in the PLAINS or MIDWEST: We encourage you to bus in.
Occupy Chicago will be having a solidarity protest. We are trying to

organize solidarity events with Occupy Caucuses in Des Moines, lowa and
events in Pierre, SD. Madison, WI may also have a solidarity event, too.

For CANADIANS and EUROPEANS: In Canada, we have buses available from
Montreal, Quebec. There are solidarity protests happening at the Canadian
Parliament on the days preceding #J17. In Europe, we have plans for a
solidarity event in Oslo, Norway on #J17, and a major sister event in Spain
shortly after #J17. Solidarity protests in London, likely, too.

For ANYONE not mentioned above: Please act in solidarity wherever you are.
We have gotten solidarity support from Tahrir Square in Egypt, and from
across the world. If you want to come to D.C. but can’t afford to, you can
set up a We Pay account and we will Tweet out for supporters to help fund
you.

Lodging Info
Tents

Can be set up at McPherson Square. If there’s not enough room for everyone,
we will try setting tents up in a nearby over-flow park.

Churches

Churches may be able to help with some lodging. We are still planning this
out.

Couch Surfing

Try various couch surfing websites to find people in the D.C. area who are
willing to host for free or be a host yourself.

CouchsSurfing.org

Couch Surfing on Twitter

Hostels

Hostelling International: Co-ed dorm room beds are $29/night for members.

Additional Information
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Media/Press: The U.S. Capitol has special rules for commercial media and
press. Please review the guidelines here:
http://www.uscapitolpolice.gov/special events.php. For Press inquiries,

please e-mail Media@OccupyYourCongress.info.

Medical: Medics will attend the event to ensure the health and safety of
everyone. If you would like to get involved with the Medic team, please
e-mail Medical@OccupyYourCongress.info.

Legal: Legal observers and lawyers will also be present at the event. If
you would like to get involved with the Legal team, please e-mail
Legal@OccupyYourCongress.info.

Rest Areas: There will be Porta Potties on site.

Nic Clay
Welund

Tel (+44) 0208 099 3627 Ex 5

Mob: (+44) 07921 294963

Email: nc@welund.com

Website: www.welund.com

23 London Road, Downham Market, Norfolk, PE38 9BJ

The information contained in this email is confidential and solely for the
addressee. Unauthorised reproduction, disclosure, modification, and/or
distribution of this email may be unlawful. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
system. The Welund Report does not accept liability for any errors or
omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of e-mail
transmission. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely
those of the sender and do not necessarily represent those of the company
or any of those referred to in the text.


http://www.uscapitolpolice.gov/special_events.php
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
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From: Cross, Keith (DPW)

To: Carter, Michael A. (DPW); Schaefer, James (MPD);

CC: Smith, Mark K. (DPW); Halbleib, Robert (MPD); Shelton, Paul (MPD);
Wilkins, Ronald T (MPD);

Subject: RE: MILLION OCCUPY DC MARCH 2012

Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 9:34:00 AM

No problem... we will have the crane and staff available.

Keith O. Cross, Administrator

Parking Enforcement Management Administration (PEMA)
Department of Public Works (DPW)

District of Columbia Government

1725 15th Street N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002

202-541-6069 desk

202-541-6113 fax

From: Schaefer, James (MPD)

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 6:14 AM

To: Carter, Michael A. (DPW); Cross, Keith (DPW)

Cc: Halbleib, Robert (MPD); Shelton, Paul (MPD); Wilkins, Ronald T (MPD)
Subject: MILLION OCCUPY DC MARCH 2012

GOOD MORNING MICHAEL, KEITH, HOPE ALL IS WELL.

| WOULD LIKE TO MAKE A REQUEST FOR YOUR LARGE TRUCK CRANE ON TUESDAY,
JANUARY 17, 2012 AT 07:00 HOURS.

THEY WILL NEED TO BE STAGED AT 7TH & JEFFERSON S.W.

| WILL HAVE A MEMBER OF THE MOTOR CARRIER UNIT THERE AS WELL TO WORK
WITH THEM.

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
Subject: Re: New Years Evel
Date: Friday, December 30, 2011 4:34:26 PM

You are correct about the park- I will have the New Years eve detail....
Should be fun....

Lieutenant Michael Libby
Commander, Aviation Unit
United States Park Police
0: 202 690 0738

C: 202 438 1624

————— Original Message -----

From: "Mccoy, James (MPD)" [james.mccoy@dc.gov]
Sent: 12/30/2011 04:28 PM EST

To: Michael Libby

Subject: RE: New Years Evel

Worked daywork
Will be the SOD Watch Commander on 12-31, 1-1 and 1-2 daywork
I hear USPP is increase presence at Freedom and McPherson this weekend

Join Mayor Gray's One City * One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign
"Putting District Residents Back to Work - One Hire at a Time"
Learn more at http://onecityonehire.org

From: Michael_Libby@nps.gov [mailto:Michael Libby@nps.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 12:20 PM

To: Mccoy, James (MPD)

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
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From: Mccoy, James (MPD)

To: michael libby@nps.gov;
Subject: RE: New Years Eve!
Date: Friday, December 30, 2011 4:28:00 PM

Worked daywork
Will be the SOD Watch Commander on 12-31, 1-1 and 1-2 daywork
| hear USPP is increase presence at Freedom and McPherson this weekend

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
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From: Halbleib, Robert (MPD)

To: Niepling, Paul (MPD);
Subject: Re: Occupy Congress Protest
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2012 5:10:27 PM

| don't think so

From: Niepling, Paul (MPD)

To: Halbleib, Robert (MPD)

Sent: Sun Jan 15 16:36:23 2012
Subject: Re: Occupy Congress Protest

Is this different from what we already incorporated into the plan on Friday?
Lt. Paul Niepling, Homeland Security Bureau, SOD Harbor Patrol Unit (Sent by my
BlackBerry device)

From: Halbleib, Robert (MPD)

To: Niepling, Paul (MPD); Glover, Robert (MPD); Mccoy, James (MPD); Farr, William (MPD)
Sent: Sun Jan 15 15:35:45 2012

Subject: Fw: Occupy Congress Protest

From: Strange, James (DDOT)
To: Halbleib, Robert (MPD)

Sent: Sun Jan 15 15:27:03 2012
Subject: Occupy Congress Protest

Good Afternoon Captain Halbleib,

Below is a list of the post that the TCOs will be able to cover for the protest.
15th and Pennsylvania Avenue NW

14th and Pennsylvania Avenue NW

12th and Pennsylvania Avenue NW

oth and Pennsylvania Avenue NW

7th and Pennsylvania Avenue NW

3rd and Pennsylvania Avenue NW

15th and Constitution Avenue NW
14th and Constitution Avenue NW
12th and Constitution Avenue NW
7th and Constitution Avenue NW

Please let me know what time they need to be on post. Also who will be there point of
contact.

| do apologize for the delay in response.
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Regards,
James Strange

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
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2012 5:40:24 PM

Who is the POC

From: Niepling, Paul (MPD)

To: Halbleib, Robert (MPD)

Sent: Sun Jan 15 17:11:57 2012
Subject: Re: Occupy Congress Protest

Maybe u need to respond back to him and tell him where the poc is going to be located. Lol.
Lt. Paul Niepling, Homeland Security Bureau, SOD Harbor Patrol Unit (Sent by my
BlackBerry device)

From: Halbleib, Robert (MPD)

To: Niepling, Paul (MPD)

Sent: Sun Jan 15 17:10:26 2012
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


mailto:robert.halbleib@dc.gov
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

9th and Pennsylvania Avenue NW

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

To: Strange, James (DDOT);
Subject: Re: Occupy Congress Protest
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 7:55:45 AM

Good Morning sir...the on post times should be approx 0900. It will actually depend on the
activity and if the protesters step off.

From: Halbleib, Robert (MPD)

To: Strange, James (DDOT)

Sent: Sun Jan 15 15:35:26 2012
Subject: Re: Occupy Congress Protest

No problem, thank you sir

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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 7:57:05 AM

The contact for the TCO's will be Lieutenant Glover the Operations Chief for this detail. He
can be reached at 497-1162.

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
Halbleib, Robert (MPD);
Subject: RE: Occupy Congress Protest
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2012 3:49:00 PM
Thanks

From: Halbleib, Robert (MPD)

Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2012 3:36 PM

To: Niepling, Paul (MPD); Glover, Robert (MPD); Mccoy, James (MPD); Farr, William
(MPD)

Subject: Fw: Occupy Congress Protest

From: Strange, James (DDOT)
To: Halbleib, Robert (MPD)

Sent: Sun Jan 15 15:27:03 2012
Subject: Occupy Congress Protest

Good Afternoon Captain Halbleib,

Below is a list of the post that the TCOs will be able to cover for the
protest.

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

Please let me know what time they need to be on post. Also who will be
there point of contact.

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

To: Crane, James (MPD); Sund, Steven A. (MPD);
Greene, Lamar (MPD);

Subject: Re: Occupy DC at upcoming Zoning hearing

Date: Monday, January 02, 2012 1:46:32 PM

Always good news thanks Happy New Year
Louis Cannon
COP PSPD/DGS

From: Crane, James (MPD)

To: Cannon, Louis (DGS); Greene, Lamar (MPD); Sund, Steven A. (MPD)
Sent: Mon Jan 02 13:45:34 2012

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
Subject: RE: Occupy DC January 17 Rally
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 12:42:00 PM

Good Afternoon Mr. Strange....

| am almost complete with our ops plan for the 17t. | will forward you the traffic information
ASAP.

Captain Robert Halbleib
Metropolitan Police Department
Homeland Security Bureau

Special Operations Division
Tactical Patrol Branch

#2 DC Village Lane, SW Building 3B
Washington, DC 20032

Office 202 645-3920
Cell 202 497-1496

From: Strange, James (DDOT)

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 12:24 PM

To: Sund, Steven A. (MPD); Payne, Kerry (HSEMA); 'bjhester@wmata.com’; Egan, Sean
(FEMS); 'zachary.smith@dc.goVv'; Spriggs, Timothy (HSEMA); Mitchell, Tanya (HSEMA);
‘Charles_Guddemi@nps.gov'

Cc: Halbleib, Robert (MPD); Crane, James (MPD)

Subject: Re: Occupy DC January 17 Rally

Commander Sund,

| will work with Captain Halbleib to clarify DDOT's role. Once | get that clarity, we will support
accordingly.

Thanks,
James

James Strange

Program Manager, TMC & ROP
District Department of Transportation
202-741-0960 desk

202-437-6397 cell

202-671-3368 TMC

From: Sund, Steven A. (MPD)

To: Strange, James (DDOT); Payne, Kerry (HSEMA); 'bjhester@wmata.com’
<bjhester@wmata.com>; Egan, Sean (FEMS); 'zachary.smith@dc.gov' <zachary.smith@dc.
gov=>; Spriggs, Timothy (HSEMA); Mitchell, Tanya (HSEMA); 'Charles_Guddemi@nps.gov'
<Charles_Guddemi@nps.gov=>

Cc: Halbleib, Robert (MPD); Crane, James (MPD)

Sent: Mon Jan 09 12:19:05 2012
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Subject: RE: Occupy DC January 17 Rally
James,

Captain Halbleib will be putting together our plan for this event. We are currently still gathering
information for this event, but are expecting marches from McPherson to the Capitol at 0900
hours and then a return march at 2100 hours. We are expecting possible actions geared
towards disrupting rush hour traffic. K Street would probably be an area of concern as well as
Constitution Avenue. Have some TCOs available would be great. | can have Captain Halbleib
advise of additional.

Commander Steven Sund

Special Operations Division
Homeland Security Bureau
Metropolitan Police Department
2301 L Street NW

Washington D.C. 20037

Office: 202-671-6505

Fax: 202-727-4284

Cell:  202-439-1741

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and contains information which may be confidential, legally privileged, proprietary in nature, or otherwise protected by law
from disclosure. If you received this message in error, you are hereby notified that reading, sharing, copying, or distributing this
message, or its contents, is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please telephone or reply to me immediately and
delete all copies of the message.

From: Strange, James (DDOT)

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 12:13 PM

To: Payne, Kerry (HSEMA); 'bjhester@wmata.com’; Egan, Sean (FEMS); Sund, Steven A.
(MPD); ‘zachary.smith@dc.gov'; Spriggs, Timothy (HSEMA); Mitchell, Tanya (HSEMA);
‘Charles_Guddemi@nps.goVv'

Subject: Re: Occupy DC January 17 Rally

Good Morning All,
Please let me know if there is a meeting regarding this rally.
Also, if there are any resources that maybe needed from DDOT please let me know.

Regards,
James

James Strange

Program Manager, TMC & ROP
District Department of Transportation
202-741-0960 desk

202-437-6397 cell

202-671-3368 TMC

From: Payne, Kerry (HSEMA)
To: Strange, James (DDOT); 'bjhester@wmata.com' <bjhester@wmata.com>; Egan, Sean
(FEMS); Sund, Steven A. (MPD); 'zachary.smith@dc.gov' <zachary.smith@dc.gov>; Spriggs,
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Timothy (HSEMA); Mitchell, Tanya (HSEMA); 'Charles_Guddemi@nps.gov'
<Charles_Guddemi@nps.gov=>

Sent: Mon Jan 09 11:31:19 2012

Subject: Fw: Occupy DC January 17 Rally

From: Chen, Yi-Ru (HSEMA)

To: West, Millicent D. (HSEMA); Spriggs, Timothy (HSEMA); Payne, Kerry (HSEMA); Mitchell,
Tanya (HSEMA)

Sent: Mon Jan 09 11:24:04 2012

Subject: Occupy DC January 17 Rally

Fyi

http://washingtonexaminer.com/local/dc/2012/01/occupy-dc-prepares-massive-january-
rally/2070061

Occupy DC preparesfor massive
January rally

By: Aubrey Whelan | 01/08/12 8:05PM
-f | s 2 iy Ty 1

EH.'

STP*TEHH n'rm, ﬂ|5“‘|

Graeme Jennings/Examiner

The upcoming Occupy Congress protest is shaping up to be one of the largest
demonstrations Occupy DC has produced, but that doesn't mean protesters are planning
to play by the rules.

District and federal authorities have asked Occupy Congress organizersto file

applications for four separate permits for the Jan. 17 event, which participants say
could draw thousands to the District to protest money in politics on the day Congress
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returns to work.

Participants say they will only ask for two permits: One, already granted, allows
protesters to converge outside the Capitol building, and another establishes a drop-off
site for busloads of Occupiers.

They don't plan to obtain a permit to march in the streets or to gather in McPherson
Square, where Occupiers have camped without a permit for more than three months.

"When we do march in the street, our intent is largely civil disobedience. People will
be arrested, and a permit doesn't really help," said Occupy Congress participant Mario
L ozada, who added that the protest will be "completely nonviolent and peaceful .”

Occupiersin D.C. are bracing for the arrival of up to 2,000 additional protestersfor the
event. That would put the population in McPherson Square well above the 500-person
limit set by the National Park Service, but most Occupiers said they weren't worried
about the influx of protesters. Unlike their counterparts in Freedom Plaza, who recently
obtained a permit to protest in the park through February, M cPherson Occupiers have
insisted they don't need a permit to occupy the square.

U.S. Park Police are adopting await-and-  Related story

see attitude toward the protest. Spokesman - '‘Occupy Congress' seeks permit for
Sgt. David Schlosser said police would Jan. 17 protest

address the situation as it unfolds.

"I don't think there will be more than 500 people in the park," said McPherson
Occupier Sam Jewler, amedia organizer for the movement. "There will be people
staying at Freedom Plaza as well, so the burden's not entirely on McPherson."”

L ozada, though, said Occupy is reaching out to local churches and Freedom Plaza
protesters to house some of protesters.

awhel an@washi ngtonexaminer.com

Read more at the Washington Examiner: http://washingtonexaminer.com/local/dc/2012/01/
occupy-dc-prepares-massive-january-rally/2070061#ixzz1iyk95h9m

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

Date: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:43:22 AM
Thanks

From: Sund, Steven A. (MPD)

To: Powell, Ronald (DGS); Bostick, Garey (DGS); Brown, Joseph (DGS); Cannon, Louis
(DGS); Collins, Martin (DGS); Cooper, Larry (COUNCIL); Cousins-Douglas, Angela (MPD);
Crane, James (MPD); Gainey, Eric (DGS); Godwin, Gregory (DGS); Graves, Warren (EOM);
Hanlon, Brian (DGS); Holden, Alberta (DGS); Jackson, Diana (DGS); Lanier, Cathy (MPD);
Lee, George (DGS); Lew, Allen (EOM); MPD - MPDSOCC (MPD); Murphy, Christopher
(EOM); Neill, Gerald (DGS); Parker, Steve (DGS); Pietra, Benjamin (DGS); Prentice, James
(DGS); Quander, Paul (EOM); Scott, Heath (DGS); Sheldon, Matthew (DGS); Smith, George
(DGS); Smith, Nyasha <nsmith@dccouncil.us>; Taylor, Jamaine <jtaylor@dccouncil.us>;
Townes, Desiree (DGS); Turner, Alyssa (DGS); Turner, Leeann (MPD); Watkins, Stephen
(DGS)

Sent: Thu Dec 15 10:42:47 2011

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
Subject: Re: Occupy
Date: Friday, January 06, 2012 11:00:04 AM

A bunch of arrests for the usual...POCA, Discon, assault, MJ use, Are you
looking for something specific ?

Captain Kathleen Harasek
Commander, Central District
U.S. Park Police
202-426-6710 (office)
202-438-1593 (cell)
Kathleen_Harasek@nps.gov

"Sund, Steven A.

(MPD)"
<Steven.Sund@dc.g To
ov> "Kathleen_Harasek@nps.gov"
<Kathleen_Harasek@nps.gov>
01/06/2012 10:55 cc
AM
Subject
Occupy

Kathy,
Has there been any incidents with either park since Sunday?

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
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Without self-discipline, success is impossible, period.

Lou Holtz

Join Mayor Gray at the One City Summit on February 11, 2012

Let Your Voice Be Heard — Help the District become a more livable, vibrant, and inclusive city — for everyone.
Open to all DC residents

Sign up at www.onecitysummit.dc.gov
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From: Wilson, Kelly (MPD)

To: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD);
Subject: **exempt** ("TWEETS" - Fusion Centers)
Date: Monday, November 21, 2011 7:48:00 AM

Additional mention of fusion centers and the Occupy crackdown. -K

Kelly Wilson

Washington Regiona Threat and Analysis Center
202-270-2759

kelly.wilson@dc.gov

From: WRTAC (MPD) [mailto:WRTAC.AnalysisCenter@dc.gov]
Sent: Sunday, November 20, 2011 9:34 AM

To: Wilson, Kelly (MPD)

Subject: FW: **exempt** ("TWEETS" - Fusion Centers)

————— Original Message -----
From: Perez, Heather Louilse
Sent: Sat Nov 19 00:22:31 2011
Subject: **exempt**

There has been numerous Tweets iIn the last few days regarding
#0OWS and

Fusion Centers. One of the documents being passed around as
proof of FC

involvement with #OWS i1s the bulletin created by the ACTIC
regarding the

"When Should You Shoot A Cop'™ flier that was being distributed
at

#0ccupyPhoenix. The ACTIC bulletin was leaked and i1s readily
available

through open sources (emphasis added).

TWITTER:

OccupyJacksonMS (@0ccupyJacksonMS<https://twitter.com/
OccupyJacksonMS>)11/18/

11 11:54
AM<https://twitter.com/occupyjacksonms/
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https://twitter.com/OccupyJacksonMS
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status/137574355508002816>fusion

centers: anyone hear of fusion centers ? why is our hard
earned money

going towards these ?yout...t.co/s9QLpLzu<http://t.co/s9QLpLzu>

WW4Report (@WW4Report<https://twitter.com/WW4Report>)

11/17/11 9:09 PM<https://twitter.com/wwi4report/
status/137351720190746625>

Fusion Centers coordinate OWS crackdown? t.co/3aFHJ3C6<http://t.
co/3aFHJ3C6>

tradeglobex (@tradeglobex<https://twitter.com/tradeglobex>)
11/16/11 9:34 AM<https://twitter.com/tradeglobex/
status/136814440938078209>
"@progBuzz<https://twitter.com/@progBuzz>: Surprise, Homeland

Security
Coordinates #0WS<http://search.twitter.com/search?q=#0WS>

Crackdowns
t.co/F8btlXel<http://t.co/F8btlXel>"

They are called FUSION CENTERS. GET USED TO IT....

CynStrange (@CynStrange<https://twitter.com/CynStrange>)
11/716/11 12:39 PM<https://twitter.com/cynstrange/
status/136860919010557955>

DHS & DOJ Fusion Center MAPt.co/xmH4zHga<http://t.co/xmH4zHga>

spk22 (@spk22<https://twitter.com/spk22>)

11/15/11 11:30 PM<https://twitter.com/spk22/
status/136662354174820352>

The multiple attacks on #0OWS<http://search.twitter.com/search?
g=#0WS> sites

IS being run by the DHS Fusion Threat Centers and therefore the
Obama
Administration. @wearethe99percent<https://twitter.com/

@wearethe99percent>

DanSWright (@DanSWright<https://twitter.com/DanSWright>)
11715711 11:29 PM<https://twitter.com/danswright/
status/136662106723450880>
@garonsen<https://twitter.com/@garonsen> Weren"t Fusion Centers
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essentially
created for things like #OWS<http://search.twitter.com/search?

g=#OWS>?

CANARYorg (@CANARYorg<https://twitter.com/CANARYorg>)

11/14/11 7:59 PM<https://twitter.com/canaryorg/
status/136246976130977793>

There are about 120 "fusion centers™ in the U.S. Their primary
purpose is

collecting data on citizens, "in case" they commit a crime.
#NWO<http://search.twitter.com/search?g=#NW0O>

incognito912 (@incognito9l2<https://twitter.com/incognito912>)
11/14/11 3:19 PM<https://twitter.com/incognito912/
status/136176488146944002>

Ask your federal and state officials about FEMA camps and
Fusion Centers:
t.co/cTUTxuDI<http://t.co/cTUTxuDI>

#icon<http://search.twitter.com/search?q=#icon>
#tcot<http://search.twitter.com/search?q=#tcot>
#sgp<http://search.twitter.com/search?g=#sgp>
#teaparty<http://search.twitter.com/search?g=#teaparty>
#hhrs<http://search.twitter.com/search?q=#hhrs>

Respectfully,

Heather L. Perez
Intelligence Analyst
Central Florida Intelligence Exchange

"Be true to your work, your word, and your friend" --Henry
David Thoreau

This email and the contents thereof may be subject to public
record requests
per Florida State Statutes
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From: Weissman, Mark (MPD)

To: memumma@state.pa.us;

Subject: Occupy Movements

Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:28:00 AM
Melissa-

Hope all iswell,

Has your fusion center written any products on the “Occupy Movement” in
your city.

If so can you forward, so we can take alook at what is happening around the
country.

Thanks again,
Mark

Mark Weissman

Washington Regional Threat and Analysis Center
Metropolitan Police Department
mark.weissman@dc.gov

w.202.727-1736

€.240-375-9278

f.202-727-4227
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From: Wills, Sue E.

To: ialep-l@ialep.orq;
Subject: [1ALEP-L] Question Occupy Movement
Date: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 9:25:03 AM

Hello everyone.......

| am sending this out for Brian Cummings of Richmond, VA PD because he is having
problems with the listserve for some reason.

Please see his request below (responses to "brian.cummings@richmondgov.com"):
Thanks!

Sue

Sue E. Wills

Planning Coordinator

Newport News Police Department
(757) 928-4361 (Office)

(757) 928-4609 (Fax)

e-mail: willsse@nngov.com

From: Cummings, D. Brian - Police [mailto:Brian.Cummings@richmondgov.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 9:07 AM

Sue - could you send this to the ialep listserve? For
some reason, | cannot. Thanks.

Is anyone aware of any of the Occupy movement
groups anywhere that have voluntarily stopped their
"protests” and essentially ceased to continue the
*occupation" . thx.

Responses to brian.cummings@richmondgov.com

Brian Cummings
RPD Operations Manager
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Division

dictable, it's preventable" - Gordon Graham
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From: Wilson, Kelly (MPD)

To: roger.blair@dhs.qgov;
Subject: **exempt** ("TWEETS" - Fusion Centers)
Date: Monday, November 21, 2011 7:47:00 AM

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

There has been numerous Tweets in the last few days regarding
#0OWS and

Fusion Centers. One of the documents being passed around as
proof of FC

involvement with #0WS is the bulletin created by the ACTIC
regarding the

"When Should You Shoot A Cop™ flier that was being distributed
at

#0ccupyPhoenix. The ACTIC bulletin was leaked and is readily
available

through open sources (emphasis added).

TWITTER:

OccupyJacksonMS(@0ccupyJacksonMS<https://twitter.com/
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

The multiple attacks on #OWS<http://search.twitter.com/search?
g=#OWS> sites

1S being run by the DHS Fusion Threat Centers and therefore the

Obama
Administration. @wearethe99percent<https://twitter.com/

@wearethe99percent>

DanSWright (@DanSWright<https://twitter.com/DanSWright>)
11/15/11 11:29 PM<https://twitter.com/danswright/
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
Q=#OWS>?

CANARYorg (@CANARYorg<https://twitter.com/CANARYorg>)

11714711 7:59 PM<https://twitter.com/canaryorg/
status/136246976130977793>

There are about 120 "fusion centers” in the U.S. Their primary
purpose is

collecting data on citizens, '"in case" they commit a crime.
#NWO<http://search.twitter.com/search?g=#NW0>

Incognito912 (@incognito9l2<https://twitter.com/incognito912>)
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
Date: Monday, November 21, 2011 7:48:22 AM

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

Subject: FW: **exempt** (“TWEETS" - Fusion Centers)

————— Original Message -----
From: Perez, Heather Louise
Sent: Sat Nov 19 00:22:31 2011
Subject: **exempt**

There has been numerous Tweets in the last few days regarding #0WS and
Fusion Centers. One of the documents being passed around as proof of FC
involvement with #OWS is the bulletin created by the ACTIC regarding the
"When Should You Shoot A Cop"™ flier that was being distributed at
#0ccupyPhoenix. The ACTIC bulletin was leaked and is readily available
through open sources (emphasis added).

TWITTER:

OccupyJacksonMS(@0ccupyJacksonMS<https://twitter.com/OccupyJacksonMS>)
11/18/

11 11:54
AM<https://twitter.com/occupyjacksonms/status/137574355508002816>Ffusion
centers: anyone hear of fusion centers ? why is our hard earned money

going towards these ?yout...t.co/s9QLpLzu<http://t.co/s90LpLzu>
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WW4Report (@WW4Report<https://twitter.com/WW4Report>)

11/17/711 9:09 PM<https://twitter.com/wwdreport/status/137351720190746625>
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

"@progBuzz<https://twitter.com/@progBuzz>: Surprise, Homeland Security
Coordinates #0WS<http://search.twitter.com/search?g=#0WS> Crackdowns
t.co/F8btlXel<http://t.co/F8btlXel>"

They are called FUSION CENTERS. GET USED TO IT....

CynStrange (@CynStrange<https://twitter.com/CynStrange>)
11/16/11 12:39 PM<https://twitter.com/cynstrange/
status/136860919010557955>

DHS & DOJ Fusion Center MAPt.co/xmH4zHga<http://t.co/xmH4zHga>

spk22 (@spk22<https://twitter.com/spk22>)
11/15/11 11:30 PM<https://twitter.com/spk22/status/136662354174820352>
The multiple attacks on #OWS<http://search.twitter.com/search?g=#0WS>

sites
Is being run by the DHS Fusion Threat Centers and therefore the Obama
Administration. @wearethe99percent<https://twitter.con/

@wearethe99percent>

DanSWright (@DanSWright<https://twitter.com/DanSWright>)
11/15/11 11:29 PM<https://twitter.com/danswright/
status/136662106723450880>
@garonsen<https://twitter.com/@garonsen> Weren®"t Fusion Centers

essentially
created for things like #OWS<http://search.twitter.com/search?q=#0WS>?

CANARYorg (@CANARYorg<https://twitter.com/CANARYorg>)
11/14/11 7:59 PM<https://twitter.com/canaryorg/status/136246976130977793>

There are about 120 "fusion centers™ in the U.S. Their primary purpose is
collecting data on citizens, "in case" they commit a crime.
#NWO<http://search. twitter.com/search?q=#NW0>

incognito912 (@incognito912<https://twitter.com/incognito912>)

11/14/11 3:19 PM<https://twitter.com/incognito912/
status/136176488146944002>

Ask your federal and state officials about FEMA camps and Fusion Centers:
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t.co/cTUTxuDI<http://t.co/cTUTxuDI>
#icon<http://search.twitter.com/search?g=#icon>
#tcot<http://search.twitter.com/search?qg=#tcot>
#sgp<http://search.twitter.com/search?g=#sqgp>
#teaparty<http://search.twitter.com/search?q=#teaparty>
#hhrs<http://search.twitter.com/search?g=#hhrs>

Respectfully,

Heather L. Perez

Intelligence Analyst

Central Florida Intelligence Exchange

"Be true to your work, your word, and your friend" --Henry David Thoreau

This email and the contents thereof may be subject to public record
requests
per Florida State Statutes
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From: Yitzchak Rabinowitz

To: Kevin Forrester; Kurosh Jahromi; Robert Morris; George McClaskey; Edward Wagner;
D Engel; Leo Furman; Corey Belt;
cc: mark braswell; Douglas Wine; Herbert Timberlake; Giacomelli, Rodney (MPD); rodney.
giacomelli@amtrak.com;
Subject: Attachments To the last e mail that of "Occupy the Skies! Protesters Could Use Spy Drones"
Date: Friday, November 18, 2011 2:44:35 AM
Attachments: Ansar al Islam remote weapons station.png

Ansar al Islam Killer Robot Remote VBIED.jpg
Ansar al Islam remote vbied in action.png

Sorry, I am still adapting to a new email platform.
Isaac R.

Attachments: (all photos)

1.) Ansar al Islam Killer Robot Remote VBIED.jpeg
2.) Ansar al Islam remote vbied in action
3.) Ansar al Islam remote weapons station
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
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From: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD)

To: Taylor, Celia (MPD); Wilson, Kelly (MPD); Neal, Dwight E. (MPD);
Loney, Alicia (aloney@wmata.com);

CcC: Almeida, Elizabeth (MPD);

Subject: Black Friday Actions

Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 2:17:18 PM

Attachments: OCCUPY BLACK FRIDAY - 2011 General Brief.pdf

The attached document was prepared by the International Council of Shopping Centers
regarding possible actions by the Occupy movements to disrupt retail activity on
Friday. Please review and develop a one page product that we can send to our District
Commanders to make them aware of the potential threat.

Tom Wilkins

Executive Director,

Intelligence Fusion Division
Metropolitan Police Department
Washington, D.C.
thomas.wilkins@dc.gov

(0) 202-727-2004

(C) 202-270-9305

(C) 240-988-7773

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
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OCCUPY and Black Friday

Risk Briefing for Malls and Retail Sector
Jovember 15, 201

Information cut-off date: 1200 15 Nov
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Occupy Movement - Overview

HISTORY

e QOccupy arose from the 15 May (15-M) movement that still
mobilises large numbers of protestors in Spain

* Itis helped and supported by the Anonymous hacktivist
collective and takes in other existing single-issue groups

* The movement initially tried to mobilise in US on July 12 —
failed; re-launched as Occupy Wall Street (OWS) on
September 17, with local success; media coverage muted

* Movement launched a “push” for global action on 15 October

and finally achieved real traction in major cities worldwide
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Occupy Movement - Overview

ASSESSED WORLDWIDE PRESENCE (as of 9 Nov)
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Occupy Movement - Overview

AIMS AND OBIJECTIVES

e Although common themes have been evident, Occupy was
initially very unclear on aims and objectives

* This has been a major failing and has acted as a limit on
popular support for the movement

 |[nitial (but limited) efforts are now underway to correct this,
using social media tools

* Thisis linked to efforts to improve communication and
coordination between the various different groups
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Occupy Movement - Overview

AIMS AND OBIJECTIVES - SUMMARY

Environmental issues  Food reform Transparent Planned

Internet freedom ___ 2% 1% stock parenthood
ownership 1%
1%

2% Minimum wage
Equality 2% /
2%

Reform media _
2% Debt relief

3%

Better access to
education
3%

Healthcare reform
4%
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Occupy Movement - Overview

GENERAL ORGANISATION AND COORDINATION

III

Some of the Occupy movement is “virtual” rather than physical,
possibly in part due to the Anonymous overlap

The physical parts of the movement are all unique but share certain
similar characteristics (described on next slide)

There are increasing efforts to establish similar structures and
improve coordination

Social media and use of web-based tools has played a very big part
in coordination, including enabling national conference calls by the
“interoccupy” movement: minutes of these are useful for research

Training is increasingly being standardised and best practice is being
shared through these means
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Occupy Movement - Overview

OVERALL CHARACTERISATION AND ASSESSMENT

Occupy encompasses experienced activists, stay-at-home
“hacktivists” and a large number of newcomers

There are concerns within the movement that newcomers do not
understand the boundaries of peaceful protest

Members also fear penetration by elements intent on causing
violence (suspecting that some may be agents provocateurs)

Therefore, Whilst this is genuinely a peaceful resistance movement,
we have already seen that violence can flare, especially when there
is confrontation with authority figures

The probability of violence increases as time passes and site
clearances continue
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Key Groups and Locations

OVERVIEW

* Occupy has established a strong presence across the US, especially from
October onwards

* Detailed strengths hard to assess as many protestors are more likely to
“rally” for specific events than “occupy” per se

* Facebook “likes” are not truly representative (being overstated), but give
some basis for asessing relative strengths

* The following assessment therefore highlights what we consider to be the
most important groups and areas to watch on a US national basis

* For more detail on your local area please see our constantly updated and
growing spreadsheet of different known movements, which will be issued
shortly
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Key Groups and Locations
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Key Groups and Locations

TOP 25 PHYSICAL OCCUPY MOVEMENTS

45,000

40,000

35,000 -

30,000 -

25,000

20,000

15,000

10,000

5,000

Occupy Wall St (excluded
from graph) is bigger than all
others combined — 535k,
21.4% of total Occupy “likes”
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Key Groups and Locations

Groups that have seen notable violent incidents/confrontation

* Occupy Wall Street (#1)

* Occupy Denver (#7)

e Occupy Portland (#9)

* Occupy Oakland (#15)

e Occupy University of California-Berkeley (#108)

Most are more popular as a result...Groups in and around these
areas are increasingly likely to use more direct tactics

v [
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Attitude Towards Retail

Black Friday and the outpouring of money into retail forms a natural target
for the Occupy movement

Activists who are now involved with Occupy have attempted to launch
nationwide boycotts for ten years (Buy Nothing Day); boycott calls are
already being seen again from numerous sources, especially with retailers
launching very early deals

There is a major move to try to persuade people instead to “buy local” and
support “small business Saturday”

More worryingly, there have already been numerous calls to directly
target malls and there have been incidents in Boulder and Anchorage

Comments indicate that OWS clearance on 15 Nov has been seen as a
move “just in time for Black Friday”

However, many protestors think that targeting retail would hurt “the 99%”
and this is far from being a popular target or tactic

.
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Attitude Towards Retail

Social media will be used to call for and coordinate boycotts and direct
operations; pages related to Black Friday actions have doubled this week

Whilst retail disruption is therefore to be expected, research suggests
widespread support for this sort of move is comparatively unlikely at this stage

Aim will probably be to get shoppers to “buy local” and publicise the Occupy
cause near malls (taking advantage of traffic)

Direct action against malls is likely to focus on blockading entrances, car parks
etc or causing passive disruption

Most action will take place on public land so that the protestors cannot be
moved on

Groups are likely to be small — anticipate tens more than hundreds

Within malls, flash mobs are possible (and we know some are being planned),
with the aim being to draw attention to the cause

.
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Attitude Towards Retail

IF YOU REALLY WANT TO

OCCUPY

WALL STREET

DO YOUR HOLIDAY SHOPPING

SAMPLE ANTI-BLACK FRIDAY ICONS AND POSTERS m

Nov 25, 2011

§Fﬁday
0GGUPY

AT A SMALL " WALANIART
INDEPENDENT MERCHANT Buy Loeel ™ oy Arnaricon

" WANTED

| People to take control
of their money

* This Christmas
Show the banks who's boss!
“Don’t use credit cards
*Take cash out of your
bank and pay cash :
whenever you can
. "Buy from independent
| shops & sﬁrvicc providers

BUY T i
OCCUPYSANDIEGO.ORG BUYNOTHINGDAY.ORG NOVEMBER 25 2011
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Specific Known Threats

A number of specific threats to the mall/retail sector
have already been identified
These fall into two camps:

— Those calling for a boycott/”buy local”/small business
Saturday

— Those calling for or planning direct protest action

A summary of each main identified threat to date is on
the following pages

We will continue to observe and report on these and
any emerging trends up until Black Friday

.
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Specific Known Threats

Historical Buy Nothing Day tactics which might be used by Occupy and other protesters:

*  Public protests, especially at entrances to Malls

*  Credit card cut up: Participants stand in a shopping mall, shopping center, or store with a pair of
scissors and a poster that advertises help for people who want to put an end to mounting debt and
extortionate interest rates with one simple cut

. Free, non-commercial street parties

* Sit-ins

*  Flash mobs

* Alternative mass green transport activities

* Zombie Walk: participants wander around shopping malls or other consumer havens with a blank
stare. When asked what they are doing participants describe Buy Nothing Day.

* Disruption in stores, initially posing as legitimate shoppers (e.g. turning up at tills with lots of stuff
and then claiming money has “accidentally” been left at home)

*  Wildcat General Strike -participants not only embargo stores for twenty-four hours but also obey a
“green” strike, so use no power or fuel. This ties in with current 25 November general strike calls

.
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Specific Known Threats
/ \ /Assessment \ [ACTIONS \

OCCUPY BLACK
FRIDAY

* Intent: peaceful. Aim is to drive national boycotting effort * Trying to disseminate
lists of alternatives
* Occupy Black Friday has numerous smaller imitators, some of

which share the name e Serves as one of the

Strength: 850-900

N J
(g )

in rallyi ts f
* Biggest FB group to date, with multiple pages, and responsible for maln ralying posts for

alot ot ot anti-retail efforts

* Islooking for alternatives to “big business” to recommend to
people

* Shortage of volunteers has been noted

§Fﬁday
\ AN L /

-
Website: http://www.facebook.com/OccupyBF

J
s
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Specific Known Threats

/

BLACK FRIDAY
BLACKOUT

Strength: Hundreds

N

\_
-

e

e

J
N

* “Ageneral strike is peaceful and non-violent, but can shake the
corporations, investors, and politicians to the core. A general
strike gains strength from the unity and organization of the
people. If one person goes on strike, they will be fired. If
everyone goes on strike, there is nothing any business or
government can do to stop them. We will also be boycotting and
picketing any organization that disciplines any person for joining
the general strike. We need everyone to go on strike. The more
people, the more effective. No work. No school. No shopping.”

* Several social media posts refer and the idea has traction
* Clearly ties into “buy nothing day” boycotts

* Unlikely to inspire direct action outside leafleting; however, may
interact with other campaigns

/Assessment \

/ACTIONS \

\_ _/

Has flyers for people
to printand use in
own campaigns

Has discussion and
contact form

Can post up proposed
locations

-
Website: http://blackfridayblackout.com/
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Specific Known Threats

4 )
OCCUPY RENO

Strength: 3,800 (group)

N/
-

L and
GIVE BACK to YOUR COMMUNITY

E how" that out of every dollar spent in a big box store, only 43¢ is re-
‘Spand ocaly, and'you gs

at local stores, you

‘and the fleno-Sparks community

-------

For more information:
- hitp://livelo

k http://occupyreno.org /

/Assessment

and target shoppers

* Leafleting will take place

group size suggests

\_

* Event advertised via Google Calendar and Twitter — not initially
Facebook or blog, possibly indicating desire to be covert

* Aim: to persuade buyers to shop locally

* Protestors will demonstrate on the corners of several shopping

* Group is strongly “liked” but turnout likely to be much lower than

~

%

* Meadow Wood Mall,
Legends, The Summit

[Location \

\_ %
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Specific Known Threats
OCCUPY /Assessment \ /Location \

DETROIT * (Call out for a Black Friday event to support Occupy Detroit * Unknown
although as yet only seen by 7 people

Strength: 10,600 * Possible closure of Occupy Detroit camp at Circus Park has
(group) caused them to reconsider plans

* Group is nonetheless likely to conduct some sort of action on

\ Black Friday

\_
-

\_ L %

e N\
Website: http://www.facebook.com/pages/Support-Occupy-Detroit-on-Black-
Friday/2209002713133847?sk=wall

\_ y

4 . -~
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Specific Known Threats

OCCUPY
SEATTLE

Strength: 27,200
(group), 21 (event)

\_
-

-

WALSVMART

OF LOW PRICE

J
~N

)

\_

/Assessment \

“Occupy Black Friday is an invitation to intentionally forgo the
shopping frenzy and participate instead in a celebration of
community, creativity and caring that is too precious to have any
price tag. Come meet people, make music, listen to music, dance,
sing, make your own holiday gifts at our arts and crafts station,
share a potluck, bring something to trade at the barter fair, meet

III

new people, and more!
Aim; peaceful alternative.
Leafleting likely in order to draw attention.

Attendance likely to be high despite limited views of site due to
cross-referencing with other Occupy Seattle channels and events

%

/Location

\_

Fri, November 25,
12pm —5pm

Westlake, 401 Pine
St., Seattle

~

-
Website: http://www.facebook.com/pages/Occupy-Seattle-Black-Friday-Day-of-

Action/267498116618959

\
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Specific Known Threats

OCCUPY
SEATTLE

Strength: 27,200
(group), 122 (event)

\_
-

o

J
~N

3Frlday

J

/Assessment \

“So far, this flash mob promises to interrupt the shopping process
peacefully and creatively. It will be entertaining for the shoppers
but also compelling, with music that makes them pause for a
second and ask the question: 'Why am | here?' And dance moves
that present the idea that shopping is NOT where the true, deep
human joy is to be found...or bought.”

Instructional video - http://youtu.be/DvpnYUTPIOs

Practice video - http://youtu.be/nl woapy60g

Pictures of organisers are on Facebook, could be used to spot any
reconnaissance of the location

Rehearsal schedule also given and could be monitored for clues

No direct threat but distraction may be unwelcome

%

* Fri, November 25,

* “It's a surprise” — but
clearly targeting
shoppers

[Location \

\_ %

-
Website: http://www.facebook.com/event.php?eid=301292623216548

N\
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Specific Known Threats

OCCUPY
ALLENTOWN

Strength: 1,585 (group),
42 (event)

N/

e O P

Wdeba TA

FOR 1 DAY ONLY!
OCCUPY ALLENTOW

WrLg Ok wpiAlinnt SWAPALS .

- J

~N

/Assessment

* Aim is to occupy from the 22 ramps to the entrance of the mall
(owned by Simon) on the northbound side of the street

* Group comment: “WE WILL NOT BE GOING ON MALL PROPERTY.
WE SHALL STAY ON THE SIDEWALKS”

* Peaceful intent but direct action nonetheless possible
* Better response than many other Occupy BF campaigns
* Has drawn attention to Target and Wal-mart

* Currently estimate 20 will turn up

\_ _/

/Location

* Lehigh Valley Mall,
MacArthur
Road/145/7th st,
Whitehall, PA

~

LEHIGH VALLEY AL -

LEHIGH

VALLEY MALL

-
Website: http://www.facebook.com/event.php?eid=287198037978988
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Specific Known Threats

/ \ /Assessment \ /Location \

OCCUPY BEE

CAVES * Camp out on November 25-27 * 12701 HWY 71, Bee
* Site chosen as right in the middle of two malls, and it is a private Cave, 78738 at the
private property Old Trading Post

* If successful, will be mounted every weekend till Christmas
* Aim: to educate how military spending has affected the economy
\ / — consistent with anti-war agenda of group
* Protestors aim not to be antagonizing shoppers, but hope to take

/ \ advantage of passing traffic the biggest shopping day of the year

f/@ / * Protestors will stand on sidewalks with our signs “practicing first
S amendment rights”
Will camp on the property and hold teach-ins
Representative of most actions that are likely near malls, taking « Wil affect Hill County
advantage of publicity and crowds to draw attention to the cause

building

Strength: up to 40

Galleria, Target and
other local businesses

Hey, somebody’s got to profit!

L %

e p
Website: http://www.facebook.com/pages/Occupy-Bee-Cave/178161618937819
Twitter:

. Other: )

4 .
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Specific Known Threats

There are also credible indicators of the following:

Reports of discussed action on Black Friday by:

Occupy LA

Occupy San Francisco

Occupy Jackson

Occupy Oregon (targeting Portland Business Alliance members)
Occupy Orlando

Occupy Santa Cruz

* Evidence that criminals were looking to take advantage of events in Denver on 12
November to loot 16 Street Mall — a possible secondary threat for areas where
police are known to be busy elsewhere (as happened in London in August); Denver
will remain an area where this is a potential problem

 Wal-Mart, Target, and Best Buy have all repeatedly been cited as the best and
most suitable targets for protest activity

 We will continue to monitor, observe and report on threats

.
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Trigger Issues and Trends

The following factors or events constitute triggers:

 Time —the longer protests go on without real accomplishments, the more the pressure
to adopt different (more direct) approaches

e Site clearances — are escalatory and force protestors to adopt new tactics in order to
continue making their point; winter weather may also force the same

A major flashpoint or issue — significant violent flashpoints may help propel more
militant, breakaway splinters to the fore across the wider movement

* Penetration — the movement is wary of agents provocateurs. If one were unveiled the
consequences are unpredictable, plus it would prove that these fears were real

I”

* An “official” call for occupying malls — a call to target malls from one of the major

groups (especially OWS) could rapidly rally a great deal of support

* A high-profile incident in a mall — this could inspire copycats, although not
immediately. The run-up to the holidays will continue to be a period of increased threat

* Customer deaths on Black Friday — would encourage direct action before the holidays
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Trigger Issues and Trends

The following dates are worth noting:

* Nov 15 - Mass rallies to counter OWS eviction. Interoccupy call at noon will discuss
national activity.

* Nov 16 — likely actions nationwide in response to ongoing clearances
* Nov 17 — planned international day of action for Occupy groups
 Nov 25 - Black Friday, with threats as previously mentioned

 Dec 6-8 — Possible date for planned mass march on the National Mall, DC by groups
from around the country (may be accelerated by current clearances)

.
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Risk Advisory Support

Risk advisory and threat awareness support is being provided in the following fashion:

— This brief forms the baseline assessment and we are also releasing a slightly reduced
version that can be presented directly to security staff

— We are providing daily risk update briefings, which will be disseminated via email at
noon EST. These will summarise significant events over the last 24 hrs, changes in the
threat picture, new strategic issues, emerging tactics, and a look forward at key likely
events. They will have a strong predictive element and will also touch on any other
threat issues that are noticed

— We will also issue Alerts if we get breaking news that requires action before the next
daily summary is due (and may call conference calls if there are significant issues)

You are encouraged to interact with the analytical team and pass on any comments, questions,
interests or concerns to help ensure that the product meets your needs as best as is possible.
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A NOTE ON SOURCES

This analysis has been synthesised from numerous open sources and social media posts using intelligence techniques. On occasion
human sources have also been used. In the document, references have been omitted for the sake of brevity.

Values are very important to us and at no point has anything in this brief been obtained unethically. Instead, the value comes from
our ability to find, assess, and utilise sources (including from the morass of social media) and conduct meangingful analysis. This is
based on our track record of monitoring , understanding and assessing protest groups.

We understand this is an important issue. If any readers would like more details on methodology and sources, they are most
welcome to contact us.
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
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Occupy Movement

SUPPORT GROWTH — LAST SIX WEEKS (based on “likes”)
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

& .
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From: Weissman, Mark (MPD)

To: Almeida, Elizabeth (MPD);

Subject: BRIC HLS Bulletin: Occupy Boston; Update 58

Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 3:13:46 PM

Attachments: HLS Bulletin 11-31; Occupy Boston Protest Event; FOUO version - UPDATE 58.pdf
Liz-

Thisiswhat Boston puts out daily.

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



mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov
mailto:elizabeth.almeida@dc.gov
http://onecityonehire.org/
http://www.dconefund.org/
http://www.onefund.dc.gov/
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Boston Regional Intelligence Center

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

BRIC.bpd@cityofboston.gov |Phone: 617-343-4328 |Fax: 617-343-5222 11-31

Situational Awareness
“Occupy Boston” Action—UPDATE 58
15 November 2011

(U//FOUOQ) It should be noted that some of this information describes first amendment protected activities. The BRIC
recognizes that Americans have constitutionally protected rights to assemble, speak, and petition the government. The
BRIC safeguards these rights and only reports on first amendment protected activities for operational planning in the
interest of assuring the safety and security of the demonstrators and the public.

The Occupy Boston (OB) action has been in place since Friday, 30 September 2011 at approximately 6:00 PM. Since that
time the BRIC has learned the following from publicly available open sources as well as uniformed Boston Police Personnel
in the area:

The following information is being provided for awareness due to the potential for these events to result in increased crowds
or traffic conditions.

Please note that due to the volume of significant events occurring in the city and with Occupy Boston, this list of events has
been limited to items of significance only. It is not a comprehensive list of Occupy Boston-related events. For a listing of
Occupy Boston meetings and events please visit http://www.occupyboston.org/.

Please be aware that the BRIC is reporting on events and marches listed on Occupy Boston’s calendar and other
publically available sources; however, it does not necessarily indicate OB’s plans to participate in these marches.

Events Scheduled for Tuesday, 15 November 2011 "

e 5:00 PM, 15 November 2011: Occupy Boston Marches in Solidarity with Occupy Wall
Street. (Occupy Boston).
Analyst Notes: This was tweeted at 8:40 AM on 15 November 2011. The march is
scheduled to depart Dewey Square at 5:00 PM; exact route is unknown at this time.
The BRIC will update as necessary. During his visit and speech at Occupy Boston,
Russell Simmons announced his intention to march with OB today at 5:00 PM. (See
below for more details on Simmons’ visit to OB).
The BRIC received information that the Occupy Northeastern group will march down
to Dewey Square sometime between 4:15 PM and 4:30 PM to join OB. The number of
Northeastern members that will join OB cannot yet be determined; however, they stated
they hope to have a *“good” turn out. It should also be noted the possibility of other
universities and groups joining this march.

e 12:00 PM, 15 November 2011: Russell Simmons visited Occupy Boston today to
“deliver a document written by an undisclosed member of congress”.
Analyst Notes: Russell Simmons is the co-founder of Def Jams record label, as well as
the creator of clothing fashion line Phat Farm. Simmons is an elite figure in the hip-
hop community. Simmons announced a recommended amendment to the Constitution

Page 1 of 4
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— barring all, but public financing, for Federal candidates running for public office. "
He also announced his plan to participate in the march at 5:00 PM with OB.

e 12:00 PM, 15 November 2011: Strike Captains’ Training at Medical Campus at the HMS
Quadrangle. (Harvard Custodial Workers)

e 2:30 PM, 15 November 2011: Strike Captains’ Training at the Courtyard in front of the
Science Center and Burden Hall at the Business School. (Harvard Custodial Workers)

e 3:30 PM, 15 November 2011: Protest at President Drew Faust’s speech at Loeb Drama
Center, 64 Brattle St. (Harvard Custodial Workers)

e 4:30 PM, 15 November 2011: Harvard Custodial Workers Rally in Dewey Square.
Harvard Custodians will be protesting / rallying outside of the Harvard Management
Company located at 600 Atlantic Ave. (the Federal Reserve building). (Harvard
Custodial Workers)

Analyst Notes: The BRIC has no reason to believe OB or Occupy Harvard will be
participating in these events; however with the close proximity of protests in Harvard to
Occupy Harvard and the Federal Reserve Bank to OB, it is possible these groups will
show support to the custodial workers. In addition, OB has showed support for past
labor union marches. OB has posted this event on their website, however, it is not on
their calendar.

SEIU Local 615 represents approximately 335 custodians at Harvard University, and
on 13 November 2011 approximately 230 custodians voted inside the First Parish
Church in Cambridge to strike.

At this time the BRIC has information that Occupy Boston will conduct a solidarity
march at approximately 5:00 PM starting from Dewey Square (see above); however,
there is no further information to indicate the route that this march will take. There is
no information at this time to indicate that Occupy Boston is involved in the protest
outside the Federal Reserve building; however, the proximity in time and location to
the Occupy Boston solidarity march set for 5:00 PM should be noted for the potential
for the groups to merge. We will continue to assess publically available open sources
regarding this march and provide updates as more information becomes available.

e 5:00 PM, 15 November 2011: Strike Captains’ Training at 3 locations: (Harvard
Custodial Workers)

o0 Courtyard in front of Science Center
o Main Yard by the John Harvard Statue
o0 Burden Hall at the Business School
e 7:00 PM, 15 November 2011: General Assembly (Occupy Boston)

Events Scheduled for Wednesday, 16 November 2011 ™
e No significant events planned for Wednesday, 16 November 2011. Normal weekly
meetings will continue to take place.
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Events Scheduled for Thursday, 17 November 2011 "

4:00 PM, 17 November 2011: Jobs Not Cuts March. Mass Uniting in collaboration with
Jobs for Justice, Occupy Boston, and Occupy the Hood. Exact route is unknown; they
will depart Dewey Square at 4:00 PM.

Analyst Notes: BU Occupies put this march on their Facebook page last week stating
their support and plan to participate. The participation from other universities is also
possible. United for Justice with Peace, Mass Nurses and Mass Green Rainbow Party
will also likely participate. This march has the potential to draw hundreds of
participants. This day is also the 2 month anniversary of the Occupy Wall Street
movement and has received significant attention on Twitter. The plans are likely to
remain fluid in the days leading up to 17 November. The BRIC will provide updates as
necessary.

Occupy Boston Recent Actions

Nothing Significant to Report.

General Notes Regarding Occupy Boston

Harvard University janitors (participants and supporters of Occupy Harvard) have voted
to authorize a strike if contract negotiations fail; their contract expires at midnight
tonight, Tuesday, 15 November 2011. The occupation inside Harvard Yard will continue
at least until then. They have multiple actions planned throughout the day today, see
above for more details.

Northeastern University began an occupation on Sunday, 13 November 2011. About 40
students and 4 tents are set up on Krentzman Quadrangle (360 Huntington Ave.).
Northeastern will be occupying this area of 48 hours; the group has until 4:00 PM on
Tuesday, 15 November 2011 to disperse according to NUPD. Occupy Northeastern
announced their presence in the quad will end at 3:45 PM today, prior to marching down
to Dewey Square to join OB for the 5:00 PM march.

General Notes Regarding the Occupy Movement:

Zuccotti Park in NYC was cleared early this morning by police; approximately 70 people
have been arrested. The Mayor and company that own the park decided to clear the park
due to health and fire safety hazards to the protestors and surrounding community.
According to open source materials, the protestors will be allowed back in the park, but
will not be allowed to stay overnight. The National Lawyers Guild of NY obtained a
temporary restraining order against the City of New York directing that occupiers be
allowed back on the premises with their belongings.

Analyst Notes: The situation in NY is rapidly developing and changing; exact
stipulations of the return of protestors are unknown at this time. The BRIC will update
as the situation evolves.
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' hitp://www.occupyboston.org/calendar/

" http://globalgrind.com/news/russell-simmons-announcement-occupy-wall-street-amendment-details-photos
" http://www.occupyboston.org/calendar/

" http://www.occupyboston.org/calendar/
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From: Weissman, Mark (MPD)

To: Almeida, Elizabeth (MPD);

Subject: BRIC HLS Bulletin: Occupy Boston; Update 58
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 3:13:00 PM
Attachments: HLS Bulletin 11-

31; Occupy Boston Protest Event; FOUO version - UPDATE 58.pdf

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

To: Pavlik, Michael (MPD); Madison, Jeffrey (MPD); Manlapaz, Wilfredo (MPD);
cc: Greene, Lamar (MPD); Robert MacLean@nps.gov; Patrick Smith;

Subject: FW:

Date: Friday, October 28, 2011 4:34:20 PM

Attachments: When Should You Shoot A Cop document found at Occupy Phoenix event.pdf

S0110013 Officer Safety - Document found at Occupy Event - When Should You Shoot A Cop.pdf

Please see the attached bulletin regarding information found at Occupy Phoenix event.

Tom Wilking

Executive Director,

Intelligence Fusion Division
Metropolitan Police Department
Washington, D.C.
thomas.wilkins@dc.gov

(0) 202-727-2004

(C) 202-270-9305

(C) 240-988-7773

e

S=ROLICE

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

From: Somers, James G. [mailto:James.Somers@ic.fhi.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 2:34 PM

To: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD)

Subject: FW:

Importance: High

FYSA

From: Vienna, Gary

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 1:50 PM
To: WF-CT-4; WF-CT-10; WF-CT-GUARDIAN
Subject: FW:

For officer safety. These 2 documents were found at the Occupy Phoenix protests.

From: Vienna, Gerhard [mailto:Gerhard.Vienna@oci.fda.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 1:42 PM

To: Vienna, Gary

Subject:
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
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From: WRTAC (MPD)

To: Giacomelli, Rodney (MPD);
Subject: FW: **EXEMPT** Occupy intention to post LE and DoD contact information
Date: Monday, November 28, 2011 6:58:20 PM

From: David Graves[SMTP:DGRAVES@CNTTR.DTRA.MIL]

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 6:50:39 PM

To: David Graves

Subject: FW: **EXEMPT** Occupy intention to post LE and DoD contact
information

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
Together!----- Original Message-----

From: Wieboldt, James R.

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 1:22 PM

Subject: Fw: **EXEMPT** Occupy intention to post LE and DoD contact
information

————— Original Message -----

From: Perez, Heather Louise <HPerez@seminolesheriff.org>
To: Wieboldt, James R.

Sent: Mon Nov 28 12:46:52 2011

Subject: **EXEMPT**

Car Nut<http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100000042341317>

ATTENTION OCCUPANTS: The time has come to realize our full potential. repost
the contact information for DOJ, DOL, DOD, Congress, Internal Affairs of

NYPD and other obstructions to a free society. The Occupation cannot remain
on the streets alone. We need to occupy phones, mailrooms, email servers....
Complete saturation of ALL communication is a neccessity. There are many
ways to project our collective voice! POST THIS MESSAGE TO ALL!!! Local
chapters, post your local government officials, banks, and corporations as
needed.

Like . . 7 hours
ago<http://www.facebook.com/OccupyOrlandoFL/posts/306268172731564> .
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Respectfully,

Heather L. Perez

FDLE Certified Intelligence Analyst

(International Terrorism / Homegrown Extremism)
Seminole County Sheriff's Office (Counterterrorism Unit)/
Central Florida Intelligence Exchange (CFIX)

Desk: 407-858-3901 / Cell: 407-314-4701

This email and the contents thereof may be subject to public record requests
per Florida State Statutes
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From: WRTAC (MPD)

To: Martinez, Luis (MPD);

Subject: FW: "Occupy Together" Demonstration
Date: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 9:21:53 AM
Thank you,

Washington Regional Threat & Analysis Center
202-727-2004

wrtac@dc.gov

For Official Use Only Not Releasable To The Media

For situational awareness and informational purposes only-the WRTAC
provides sourced LES and OPEN SOURCE reporting. By providing these
items, the WRTAC does not necessarily endorse any of the materia as
WRTAC is generaly not the originator. The information within this email
should be viewed as raw unevaluated intelligence. WRTAC makes no
representation to the user concerning (i) the information, content,
presentation, accuracy or opinions of these items, or (ii) the quality, safety,
or suitability of any item found in this email.

From: Southeastern WI Threat Analysis Center [stac@milwaukee.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 8:44 AM
Subject: "Occupy Together" Demonstration

Good Morning

The Southeastern WI Threat Analysis Center (STAC) is gathering information related to the
"Occupy Together" demonstrations in your AOR. We are interested in any threats associated with
the event, your response, number and type of arrests, number of people attended. We are looking
for information that will help us determine what our response should be to the upcoming similar
events in Milwaukee. Your timely response would be appreciated.

VIR

Michael Tromp
Watch Officer
Southeastern WI Threat Analysis Center

(414) 935-7741
(414) 935-1200 WIWATCH
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WIWATCH.org

NOTICE: This E-mail and any attachments may contain information that is law
enforcement sensitive or for official use only. Use and further disclosure of
the information by the recipient must be consistent with applicable laws,
regulations and agreements. See, Wis. Stat. 88 19.36(2) & (8); 18 U.S.C. § 2510-
2520; 42 U.S.C. § 3782; & 28 CFR Part 23. If you received this E-mail in error,
please notify the sender; delete the E-mail; and do not use, disclose or store
the information it contains.

NO REPORT OR SEGMENT THEREOF MAY BE RELEASED TO ANY MEDIA SOURCES.

The City of Milwaukee is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public
records. Unless otherwise exempted from the public records law,
senders and receivers of City of Milwaukee e-mail should presume that e-
mail is subject

to release upon request, and is subject to state records retention
requirements. See City of Milwaukee full e-mail disclaimer at
www.milwaukee.gov/email_disclaimer
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From: WRTAC (MPD)

To: Giacomelli, Rodney (MPD);
Subject: FW: Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The Occupy Protests
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 6:37:01 PM

From: David Graves[SMTP:DGRAVES@CNTTR.DTRA.MIL]

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 6:30:11 PM

To: David Graves

Subject: FW: Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The Occupy Protests
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Join Mayor Gray's One City ® One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign
“Putting District Residents Back to Work — One Hire at a Time”
Learn more at http://onecityonehire.org

Support the DC One Fund Campaign, Each One Give One.

Learn more at www.dconefund.org or www.onefund.dc.gov. One City, Working Together!-----
Original Message-----

From: Wieboldt, James R.

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 5:25 PM

To: David Graves

Subject: RE: Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The

Occupy Protests

This is a link to an article at George Washington University. | just wanted
to double check as | was looking on my BB.

From: David Graves [dgraves@cnttr.dtra.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 2:14 PM

To: Wieboldt, James R.

Subject: RE: Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The
Occupy Protests

IS THIS A "SAFE" SITE TO ACCESS W/O AN ANONOMIZER?

From: Wieboldt, James R.

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 4:49 PM

Subject: Fw: Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The
Occupy Protests

Importance: High

From: Activist Map <info@activistmap.com>

To: info@activistmap.com <info@activistmap.com>

Sent: Wed Oct 26 16:47:45 2011

Subject: Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The
Occupy Protests
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Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The Occupy
Protests

What Police Should be Learning From the Occupy Protests

http://www.google.com/url?sa=X&q=http://securitydebrief.com/2011/10/26/what-

police-should-be-learning-from-the-occupy-protests/&ct=ga&cad=CAcQAhgAIAACAT
AAOABAkpyh9QRIAVgBYgVIbilVUw&cd=XJADzePkSU4&usg=AFQjCNETLx0qzwOmaR8T7pZSATS;j
PpQGlw

Security Debrief

... particularly those in and around Chicago (NATO/G8), Tampa (RNC) and
Charlotte ... This is the case in many major protest events, such as the
National ...
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From: WRTAC (MPD)

To: Giacomelli, Rodney (MPD);
Subject: FW: Anonymous Twitter alternative developed for rioters . The Register
Date: Monday, October 03, 2011 5:25:02 PM

From: David Graves[SMTP:DGRAVES@CNTTR.DTRA.MIL]

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 5:17:44 PM

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

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 5:01 PM

Subject: Fw: Anonymous Twitter alternative developed for rioters . The
Register

The information contained in this email is considered law enforcement
sensitive, or Unclassified for Official Use only. It is not to be released

to the media, the general public, or to personnel who do not have a
"need-to-know." This information is not to be posted on the Internet, or
disseminated through unsecured channels. It is solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure
is prohibited and may violate applicable laws, including the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. Further
disclosure to unauthorized entities could jeopardize ongoing investigations,
operations, and personal safety.

————— Original Message -----

From: Perez, Heather Louise

Sent: Mon Oct 03 14:25:32 2011

Subject: Anonymous Twitter alternative developed for rioters . The Register

http://www.theregister.co.uk/2011/10/03/vibe anonymous twitter for anarchist
s_occupy_wallstreet/
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Respectfully,

Heather L. Perez

Intelligence Analyst

Central Florida Intelligence Exchange
Phone: (407) 314-4701
hperez@seminolesheriff.org

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
Subject: FW: FOX NEWS: Weapons Cache Found During Zuccotti Park Cleanup, Sources Say
Date: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 5:29:38 PM

From: David Graves[SMTP:DGRAVES@CNTTR.DTRA.MIL]

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 5:22:21 PM

To: David Graves

Subject: FW: FOX NEWS: Weapons Cache Found During Zuccotti Park Cleanup,
Sources Say

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Join Mayor Gray'’s One City ¢ One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign
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
Together!----- Original Message -----

From: Wieboldt, James R.

Sent: Wed Nov 23 16:55:36 2011

Subject: FOX NEWS: Weapons Cache Found During Zuccotti Park Cleanup, Sources
Say

http://www.foxnews.com/us/2011/11/23/weapons-cache-found-during-zuccotti-par
k-clean-up-sources/?test=latestnews

A number of weapons were discovered in New York's Zuccotti Park after Occupy
Wall Street protesters were evicted by the Police Department last week, law
enforcement sources tell FoxNews.com.

Gardeners employed by the park owners, Brookfield Properties, to clean up

the mess made by occupiers during their two-month stay discovered knives and
other potential instruments of violence in flower beds throughout the public
space, according to officials.

"We (NYPD) aren't taking the weapons, building security is," said a
high-ranking officer who spoke on the condition of anonymity. "Security at
the Brookfield building across from Zuccotti. They have all the weapons."

Officials from the NYPD would only confirm that one knife was found buried
in a planter on Tuesday. But the haul was believed large enough for
Brookfield Security workers to collect them in the real estate company's
headquarters across from the park.


mailto:WRTAC.AnalysisCenter@dc.gov
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It was not immediately clear what security at Brookfield will do with the
weapons. A spokeswoman for the company declined comment.

A court motion related to the clearing of the park filed by Deputy Mayor Cas
Halloway last week noted that, "Makeshift items that can be used as
weapons, such as cardboard tubes with metal pipes inside, had been observed
among the occupiers' possessions.”

"It was our understanding that the protester may have had a significant
number of items that could be potentially used as weapons,” read the
statement.

The motion also noted that "knives, mace and hypodermic needles were
observed discarded onto the roadway," after an Oct.1 Occupy Wall Street
march across the Brooklyn Bridge.

The motion also notes that since the protests began in Zuccotti Park on
Sept. 17, "approximately 73 misdemeanor and felony complaints and 50
arrests," have occurred, and a number of repeat and violent offenders were
spotted in and around the park.

Requests for comment from City Hall were not immediately returned.
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From: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD)

To: Patrick Smith@nps.gov;

Subject: Fw: Information from the JOCC

Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 8:40:01 PM
Tom Wilkins

Intelligence Fusion Division
Metropolitan Police Department

----- Original Message -----

From: MPD CIC Alert <mpd290088@rsan.dc.gov>
To: MPD RSAN Recipients <rsan@rsan.dc.gov=>
Sent: Tue Jan 17 20:35:46 2012

Subject: Information from the JOCC

Occupy Marchers are leaving the White House and are traveling S/B on 15th
towards Penn. Ave. NW. Approx. 100 demonstrators staying at the White House
fence.

Sent on: 01/17 20:35

Hobbs to 1-MPD Alpha CDU Platoon Leaders, 1-MPD Bravo CDU Platoon Leaders,
MPD 1D Watch Commander, MPD 2D Watch Commander, MPD 3D Watch
Commander, MPD 4D Watch Commander, MPD 5D Watch Commander, MPD 6D
Watch Commander, MPD 7D Watch Commander, MPD Chief of Police, MPD
Command Staff
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From: WRTAC (MPD)

To: Wilson, Kelly (MPD);
Subject: FW: Occupy DC Protests
Date: Thursday, October 13, 2011 5:13:08 PM

From: Anthony.Tisdale@dot.gov[SMTP:ANTHONY.TISDALE@DOT.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 5:11:32 PM

To: Anthony.Tisdale@dot.gov

Subject: FW: Occupy DC Protests

Auto forwarded by a Rule

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - NOT FOR THE MEDIA

For your situational awareness...

Join Mayor Vincent C. Gray, Councilmembers, and many others at the “Full Democracy
Freedom Rally and March”
Saturday, October 15 @9:30 a.m. on Freedom Plaza (13th & Pennsylvania Avenue, NW)

From: DC HSEMA Alert

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 5:06 PM
To: DC RSAN Recipients

Subject: Occupy DC Protests

About 50 Occupy DC protesters have started marching through downtown.
They were recently located near 14th and K NW, heading east on K St. No
streets have been closed yet. MPD iIs on scene.

Sent by Kevin Kornreich
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From: Waldow, Eric C.

To: Malloy, Daniel B.;

CC: Kathleen Harasek@nps.gov; Farr, William (MPD); Bolinger, Andrew D.;
Grahe, Norman C.; Operations; Rouiller, Donald A.; Bell, Jason R.;
Scheelar, Jason A.; Hamilton, Trina M.;

Subject: Fw: Occupy DC-New Info
Date: Sunday, December 18, 2011 11:26:02 AM

Inspector, no additional info has been received. Group expected to march as
indicated below, numbers unk (last several events have ranged from group size of
20-40) last several events have been w/out arrests . There is no info on their
calendar for today; and no additional was found w open source check. No cd is
expected. Should start @ near noon (they have been running late) and is sched to
end w a march from Capitol back to McP.

From: McMinn, Michaela J.

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 06:31 PM

To: Waldow, Eric C.; Pecher, Andrew W.; Pezzuti, Timothy F.; Brock, James M.;
Verderese, Brian D.; Manning, Leneeka C.; Pickett, Kathryn; Gibson, John M.;
Doherty, Michael P.

Cc: Mahr, Wesley D.; Loughery, Lawrence F.; Hafler, Michelle M.; Rouiller, Donald
A.; Gallagher, Sean P.; Bolinger, Andrew D.; Bell, Jason R.; Scheelar, Jason A.;
Horan, Stephan J.; ‘john.gallo@ic.fbi.gov' <john.gallo@ic.fbi.gov>; Moriarty,
Joseph T.; Hamilton, Trina M.; Grahe, Norman C.; Thomas, Chad B.

Subject: Re: Occupy DC-New Info

Occupy DC is advertising/planning a demonstration on Capitol Hill for Sunday,
December 18, 2011. At this time there is no information on exact location, time or
number of participants, but we are in contact with our MPD and USPP
counterparts and monitoring pertinent websites. As information is obtained, we
will advise. The information listed below was taken directly from the Occupy DC
website (www.occupydc.org/schedule/):

"Events on December 18, 2011

National Defense Authorization Action Protest

Starts: 12:00 PM

Ends: December 18, 2011 - 1:30 PM

Description: March and protest of the threat to civil liberties that the National
Defense Authorization Action that is working it's way through Congress this week.
As currently passed this bill places domestic terror investigations and
interrogations in the control of the US military and permits trial-free, indefinite
detention of anyone, including American citizens, so long as the government calls
them terrorists. Action will include a march to the White House, 45 minutes at the
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White House, March to the US Capital [sic] for an hour, and a mourner's march
back to ODC. (mourning our loss of civil liberties). As part of the proposal ODC will
call on other Occupy organizations to hold similar events on Sunday throughout
the US.

(A proposal for this action was discussed at the GA on 2011-Dec-13 and consensus
was agreed to go forward with this action)"

While monitoring the group, a demonstrator approached me and asked why I've
been loitering all day. | told him I've been waiting for the march to the Hart. The
source said there wasn't going to be a march because the Capitol Police were at
Freedom Plaza asking questions. Instead, the protesters decided to demonstrate in
Senator Levin's Russell office. The source proceeded to say he hoped | wasn't an
informant.

This indicates we should prepare for posted actions (e.g. bulletin board, OSINT)
targeting the Hill to be changed with little or no notice.

From: Waldow, Eric C.

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 12:22 PM

To: McMinn, Michaela J.

Cc: Mahr, Wesley D.; Loughery, Lawrence F.; Hafler, Michelle M.; Rouiller, Donald
A.; Gallagher, Sean P.; Bolinger, Andrew D.; Bell, Jason R.; Scheelar, Jason A.;
Horan, Stephan J.; ‘John.Gallo@ic.fbi.gov' <John.Gallo@ic.fbi.gov>; Moriarty,
Joseph T.; Hamilton, Trina M.; Grahe, Norman C.; Thomas, Chad B.

Subject: Re: FP

From: McMinn, Michaela J.

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 12:15 PM

To: Hamilton, Trina M.; Pickett, Kathryn; Pezzuti, Timothy F.
Cc: Rouiller, Donald A.; Waldow, Eric C.; Bolinger, Andrew D.
Subject: Re: FP

Approx 25 protesters are headed towards the WH.

From: McMinn, Michaela J.

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 12:12 PM

To: Hamilton, Trina M.; Pickett, Kathryn; Pezzuti, Timothy F.
Cc: Rouiller, Donald A.; Waldow, Eric C.; Bolinger, Andrew D.
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Subject: Re: FP

Participant said the plan is to travel in small groups to the Hill.

Sen Lanvin in Russell may be a target instead of the hart atrium. There is also talk
of moving the action to the WH.

Protesters are forming together. Some members are wearing black/white jail suits.

From: McMinn, Michaela J.

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 11:25 AM

To: Hamilton, Trina M.; Pickett, Kathryn; Pezzuti, Timothy F.
Subject: Re: FP

Group is expected to conduct a "mic check" in the hart atrium.

From: McMinn, Michaela J.

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 10:42 AM

To: Hamilton, Trina M.; Pickett, Kathryn; Pezzuti, Timothy F.
Subject: Re: FP

Persons are in small groups participating in work shops. One individual is
assembling signs to display in flower beds at FP. Numbers are still around 30

From: McMinn, Michaela J.

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 09:50 AM

To: Hamilton, Trina M.; Pickett, Kathryn

Subject: Re: Occupy DC March to Hart Building today

Approx 30 persons at Freedom Plaza. One of the members confirmed they plan to
go to HSOB at 1100. Unknown if Mc Sq will join the action. Total number of
participants will be determined once they step off. Will continue to monitor.

From: Hamilton, Trina M.

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 09:05 AM

To: McMinn, Michaela J.; Pickett, Kathryn

Subject: FW: Occupy DC March to Hart Building today

From: Waldow, Eric C.
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Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 9:05 AM

To: Hafler, Michelle M.; Bolinger, Andrew D.; Bell, Jason R.; Scheelar, Jason A.;
Hamilton, Trina M.

Cc: Loughery, Lawrence F.; Mahr, Wesley D.

Subject: Re: Occupy DC March to Hart Building today

No updates other than posted in the camp action @ 1130; waiting additional.

From: Waldow, Eric C.

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 07:17 AM

To: Hafler, Michelle M.; Bolinger, Andrew D.; Bell, Jason R.; Scheelar, Jason A.;
Hamilton, Trina M.

Cc: Loughery, Lawrence F.; Mahr, Wesley D.

Subject: Fw: Occupy DC March to Hart Building today

Fyi on a march from FP to hsob; ensure reporting, attempt to ascertain tactics,
intent, planned cd, arrests, etc.

From: Waldow, Eric C.

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 07:13 AM

To: Rouiller, Donald A.

Subject: Re: Occupy DC March to Hart Building today

Cpy

From: Rouiller, Donald A.

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 07:05 AM

To: Waldow, Eric C.

Subject: FW: Occupy DC March to Hart Building today

I know you will, but please ensure that your folks have this monitored and push up any
updates.

Thank you.

Donald A. Rouiller
Deputy Chief
Protective Services Bureau

From: Orsini, Eric [mailto:eric.orsini@HQ.DHS.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 6:52 AM
To: Rouiller, Donald A.; Grahe, Norman C.
Subject: Occupy DC March to Hart Building today
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Chief, here is what | found. No additional information was
available on the site. | have inquired with the MPD rep here
to see if they can find any additional details; however they
were unaware of the event. | will make sure the info listed
below is in todays report.

Stop the Machine/Occupy DC - Where's the D.C.
Radical Environmental Frontline

1100 hours
Freedom Plaza to Hart Senate Office Building

Date Edited

13 Dec 2011 08:06:40 PM
Rating

Current rating: 0

License

©
This work is in the public domain

Stop the Machine! Encampment and Occupy D.C. are looking for the radical
environmental frontline in the Washington D.C. area. Where are you?

Warm spiritual greetings, Since two of our Climate Justice Action threesome were
recently denied entrance (by Washington Convention Center security personnel) to
attend the GreenGov plenary session about climate change, participants at both Stop
the Machine! encampment and Occupy D.C. at McPherson Square are now asking
"where is the radical environmental frontline in Washington D.C.?" Or maybe the
proper question is whether or not there even is a green & black presence of
significance here in the district.

Tomorrow, there is a march beginning at 11AM at Freedom Plaza
going to the Hart office building, to oppose the absurd law
proposed to allow the military to take into custody anyone
suspected of terrorist activity on U.S. soil.


http://creativecommons.org/licenses/publicdomain
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